(0)(6);
(L)(7)(C)

From:
Sent: 29 Jul 2019 17:38:06 +0000

To: peooe 0000000000000 ]

Subject: ERO- 40 Mason Libby Rd - 10% DID Resubmission - Scarborough
Attachments: 10% DID Resubmission - 40 Manson Libby Rd OFA-rev-07-29-19.pdf
Importance: High

Attached OAFM comments for our meeting today.

Greetings:

nference call is to go over the DIDs for 40 Mason Libby Rd.
Conference Call #: 1-866-7 Participant code: [PEXBIAC ]

Please feel free to forward this email to anybody else that needs to join the meeting.
Your feedback is very important to us.

Thank ioul

2021-ICLI-00025 001
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1

GENERAL REMOVAL NOTES: | KEYNOTES:

1. GENERAL CONTRACTOR (GC) SHALL FIELD VERIFY & REPORT EXISTING CONDITIONS AND FINISH SCHEDULE
DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO REMOVALS. IF DISCREPANCIES ARE FOUND. GC TO NOTIFY ARCHITECT

FOR CLARIFICATION BEFORE COMMENGING WITH THE WORK. FLOOR WALLS MILLWORK -
T T —— NUMBER NAME FIELD ACCENT 1 | BASE FINISH NORTH EAST SOUTH WEST CABINET | COUNTERTOP OTHER CEILING FINISH COMMENTS

PERTINENT TO THEIR WORK MAY BE INDICATED OR DESCRIBED IN OTHER PORTIONS OF THE 100 VEST WALK OFF VWB . AcT
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.
101 LOBBY CPT T AT WALL LEGEND:

3. REFER TO SPECIFIC DRAWINGS FOR PLUMBING, HVAC AND ELECTRICAL REMOVALS 102 RESTROOM CT/PT CT/PT CT/PT CT/PT _ CT TO 6'-0" AF.F
WORK .

: EXISTING TO REMAIN e
103 CPT-T
4, GC AND SC ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING ALL REMOVALS AND PATCHING REQUIRED EXISTING TO BE REMOVED
TO COMPLETE THEIR WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DESIGN INTENT.

104 SDDO OFFICE CPT-T _ NEW WALL

5. THESE REMOVALS DRAWINGS HAVE BEEN PREPARED BASED UPON EXISTING 105 OCIO EAST
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENT DRAWINGS AND FIELD OBSERVATIONS. THE EXACT LOCATION OF

THE BUILDING STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS (COLUMNS, BEAMS, LOAD BEARING WALLS, ETC.) MAY BE MANAGER
DIFFERENT IN THE FIELD THAN WHAT IS INDICATED OR ASSUMED ON THESE DRAWINGS. GC 106 'CORRIDOR

SHALL FIELD VERIFY THE LOCATION OF ALL BUILDING STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS. ALL BUILDING

STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS SHALL REMAIN UNLESS INDICATED TO BE REMOVED ON THE 107 CONFERENCE CPT-T _

STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS. ANY BUILDING STRUCTURAL ELEMENT INDICATED AS BEING REMOVED 108 ALIEN EILE CPT T _ ACT

ON THIS DRAWING SHALL BE CONFIRMED WITH THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO COMMENCING

REMOVALS 109 WOMENS CT/PT CT/PT CT/PT CT/PT SSURF ~__GYP  |CTTO®6-0"AFF.

6. PROVIDE NEW LINTELS AT NEW OPENINGS IN EXISTING WALLS. SEE STRUCTURAL 110 MENS CT/ PT CT/ PT CT/ PT CT/ PT SSURF ~ GYP  CTTO6-0"AFF. FINISH NOTES:

DRAWINGS FOR INFORMATION ON LINTELS. IF NEW LINTEL IS NOT INDICATED, NOTIFY
ARCHITECT FOR DIRECTION PRIOR TO PROCEEDING. s ME FEENESS RUBER MALS - EE?—\S%FOI?IA\Q’;{OOD EASKUPEORRANGING.MATS ACT: ACOUSTIC PANEL CEILING
- GYP: PAINT GYPSUM BD CEILING

Z{'EMAINGVSHSICH:% Eiﬁ;%%TD EBE&Q&%@ES&E@R ANY EXISTING CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULED TO 113 HOLDING 1 EPOXY CMU COVE | EPOXY PT EPOXY PT EPOXY PT EPOXY PT CONC. BENCH MTL. PLANK or. CERAMIC TILE
114 HOLDING 2 EPOXY CMU COVE EPOXY PT EPOXY PT EPOXY PT EPOXY PT CONC. BENCH MTL. PLANK QT: QUARRYFEE [Tile large format |
8. GC SHALL PROVIDE REQUIRED SHORING OR TEMPORARY BRACING DURING REMOVALS 115 HOLDING 3 EPOXY CMU COVE EPOXY PT |[EPOXY PT EPOXY PT EPOXY PT CONC. BENCH MTL. PLANK MTL. PLANK:  METAL SECURITY PLANK CEILING
: CPT-T: CARPET TILE
9. REMOVE EXISTING CEILINGS AND SUPPORTS WHERE NEW CEILINGS ARE SCHEDULED IN 116 BULK STORAGE  VTC VWB PT PT PT PT - AcT

SRS ACRE RS SRR 117 EPOXY CMU COVE  EPOXY PT [EPOXY PT EPOXY PT [EPOXY PT MTL. PLANK |
10 REMOVE PARTITIONS, SHELVING, CABINETRY AND ALL MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS SHOWN 118 | EPOXY CMU COVE | EPOXY PT EPOXY PT EPOXY PT EPOXY PT - NA PLAM: PAGHOEAVINATE
| 119 EPOXY CMU COVE  EPOXY PT EPOXY PT EPOXY PT EPOXY PT  NMTEPEANK ' "

11. PATCH ALL FLOORS, WALLS, BASE AND CEILINGS WHERE PARTITIONS OR 120 PROP CMU COVE EPOXY PT EPOXY PT EPOXY PT EPOXY PT MTL. PLANK VWB: VINYL WALL BASE

MISCELLANEQUS ITEMS ARE REMOVED. {
121 'MECH/ELEG | VWB PT PT PT PT | | ACT
12. REMOVE DOORS, FRAMES AND SIDELIGHTS SHOWN WITH DASHED LINES, UNLESS 122 NG- A VWB PT PT PT PT N ACT

OTHERWISE NOTED. | . . . . . . . .
123 : VWB PT PT PT PT NA  SECURE GYP.BD. CEILING

13.  REMOVE TOILET PARTITIONS AND GRAB BARS SHOWN WITH DASHED LINES. REPAIR | _ : : : : - : : : o

EXISTING CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULED TO REMAIN. 124 a NTRY 'WALK OFF 'VWB PT PT PT PT ACT

14 REMOVE EXISTING FLOORING WERE NEW FLOORING IS SCHEDULED IN THE ROOM FINISH L= ZOPEN OFFICE | |VWB PT il PT PT ACT
SCHEDULE. PREPARE EXISTING FLOOR SURFACES TO RECEIVE NEW FLOORING. 126 SUPPLY _ VWB PT PT PT PT _ _ ACT

15. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY WITH THE OWNER THOSE REMOVED ITEMS TO BE TURNED . 127 .SUPPOHT ! .VWB | PT | PT | PT ! PT | | ACT
OVER TO THE OWNER. 128 OCIO STAGING VWB PT PT PT PT ACT

129 'BREAK ROOM ¥&F Vinyl simulating wood| planks 'SSURF

130 IT/LAN ESD VINYL FLOORING ] ACT PLYWOOD ON ALL WALLS
181 2 - O S B E— (5 S

PT: PAINT

TENANT
SPACE

KEY PLAN

0 [10% DID RESUBMISSION 15 JULY 2019
REV. DESCRIPTION DATE

ARCHITECTS « ENGINEERS
WWW.WBRCAE.COM
BANGOR, MAINE 207-947-4
'PORTLAND, MAINE

40 MASON LIBBY-'ROAD
GSA FITOUT

40 MANSON LIBBY ROAD
PROJECT: SCARBOROUGH, ME 04074

FIRST FLOOR PARTIAL
REMOVAL & NEW WORK
SHEET TITLE: P LAN S

wBRC caD FILE: 4290.00 - GSA DHS-ARCH_R19.rvt
PROJECT No. 4290.00 | GRAPHICSCALE,
SCALE: As indicated

HEET No.

PROJECT MAMNAGER:

DRAWN BY

7/15/2019 2:50:57 PM

CHECKED BY:
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From:

Sent: 31 Jul 2019 14:43:57 +0000

To: peene 00 ]

Subject: ERO- 40 Mason Libby Rd- Floor Plan Review

Attachments: 10% DID Resubmission - 40 Manson Libby Rd OFA-rev-07-29-19--rev.pdf,
IMG_0039.JPG, IMG_0044.JPG

Importance: High

This conference call is to go over the DIDs for 40 Mason Libby Rd.

Conference Call #: 1—866—707- Participant code:_

Thank iou,

2021-ICLI-00025 005
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@wbrcae.com.rvt

U:\Autodesk Autosaves'\Revit\4290.00 - GSA DHS - ARCH R19 adam.comstock

1

GENERAL REMOVAL NOTES:

1. GENERAL CONTRACTOR (GC) SHALL FIELD VERIFY & REPORT EXISTING CONDITIONS AND
DIMENSIONS PRIOR TO REMOVALS. IF DISCREPANCIES ARE FOUND. GC TO NOTIFY ARCHITECT
FOR CLARIFICATION BEFORE COMMENCING WITH THE WORK.

2. GC AND SUBCONTRACTORS (SC) FOR EACH TRADE ARE ADVISED THAT INFORMATION
PERTINENT TO THEIR WORK MAY BE INDICATED OR DESCRIBED IN OTHER PORTIONS OF THE
CONTRACT DOCUMENTS.

3. REFER TO SPECIFIC DRAWINGS FOR PLUMBING, HVAC AND ELECTRICAL REMOVALS
WORK.

4. GC AND SC ARE RESPONSIBLE FOR PROVIDING ALL REMOVALS AND PATCHING REQUIRED
TO COMPLETE THEIR WORK IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE DESIGN INTENT.

5. THESE REMOVALS DRAWINGS HAVE BEEN PREPARED BASED UPON EXISTING
CONSTRUCTION DOCUMENT DRAWINGS AND FIELD OBSERVATIONS. THE EXACT LOCATION OF
THE BUILDING STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS (COLUMNS, BEAMS, LOAD BEARING WALLS, ETC.) MAY BE
DIFFERENT IN THE FIELD THAN WHAT IS INDICATED OR ASSUMED ON THESE DRAWINGS. GC
SHALL FIELD VERIFY THE LOCATION OF ALL BUILDING STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS. ALL BUILDING
STRUCTURAL ELEMENTS SHALL REMAIN UNLESS INDICATED TO BE REMOVED ON THE
STRUCTURAL DRAWINGS. ANY BUILDING STRUCTURAL ELEMENT INDICATED AS BEING REMOVED
ON THIS DRAWING SHALL BE CONFIRMED WITH THE ARCHITECT PRIOR TO COMMENCING
REMOVALS

6. PROVIDE NEW LINTELS AT NEW OPENINGS IN EXISTING WALLS. SEE STRUCTURAL
DRAWINGS FOR INFORMATION ON LINTELS. IF NEW LINTEL IS NOT INDICATED, NOTIFY
ARCHITECT FOR DIRECTION PRIOR TO PROCEEDING.

7. GC SHALL PROTECT, REPLACE OR REPAIR ANY EXISTING CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULED TO
REMAIN WHICH IS DAMAGED DURING REMOVALS

8. GC SHALL PROVIDE REQUIRED SHORING OR TEMPORARY BRACING DURING REMOVALS

9. REMOVE EXISTING CEILINGS AND SUPPORTS WHERE NEW CEILINGS ARE SCHEDULED IN
THE ROOM FINISH SCHEDULE.

10. REMOVE PARTITIONS, SHELVING, CABINETRY AND ALL MISCELLANEOUS ITEMS SHOWN
WITH DASHED LINES.

11. PATCH ALL FLOORS, WALLS, BASE AND CEILINGS WHERE PARTITIONS OR
MISCELLANEQUS ITEMS ARE REMOVED.

12. REMOVE DOORS, FRAMES AND SIDELIGHTS SHOWN WITH DASHED LINES, UNLESS
OTHERWISE NOTED.

13. REMOVE TOILET PARTITIONS AND GRAB BARS SHOWN WITH DASHED LINES. REPAIR
EXISTING CONSTRUCTION SCHEDULED TO REMAIN.

14, REMOVE EXISTING FLOORING WERE NEW FLOORING IS SCHEDULED IN THE ROOM FINISH
SCHEDULE. PREPARE EXISTING FLOOR SURFACES TO RECEIVE NEW FLOORING.

15. CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY WITH THE OWNER THOSE REMOVED ITEMS TO BE TURNED
OVER TO THE OWNER.

NUMBER
100
101
102
103

104
105

106

107
108
109
110
112

113
114
115
116
117
118
119
120

121
122
123
124
125
126
127
128
129

130
131

NAME
VEST
LOBBY
RESTROOM

SDDO OFFICE

OCIO EAST
MANAGER

'CORRIDOR

CONFERENCE
ALIEN FILE
WOMENS
MENS

MAT FITNESS

HOLDING 1
HOLDING 2
HOLDING 3

B A\ ORAS

MECH/ELEC

STAFF ENTRY

'OPEN OFFICE
SUPPLY
'SUPPORT
'OCIO STAGING
'BREAK ROOM

IT/LAN

FINISH SCHEDULE
FLOOR WALLS MILLWORK

FIELD ACCENT 1 | BASE FINISH NOHTH EAST SOUTH WEST CABINET | COUNTERTOP OTHER CEILING FINISH
WALK OFF e et
CPTT B S

CT/PT CT/PT CT/PT CT/PT

_

CPT-T —
cPrT et
cTPT GrRT oTRT cTRT SSURF —
CT/PT CT/PT CT/PT CT/PT SSURF _ GYP

EPOXY CMU COVE  EPOXY PT [EPOXY PT EPOXY PT EPOXY PT

EPOXY CMU COVE  EPOXY PT EPOXY PT EPOXY PT EPOXY PT
EPOXY CMU COVE  EPOXY PT [EPOXY PT [EPOXY PT [EPOXY PT
EPOXY CMU COVE  EPOXY PT [EPOXY PT [EPOXY PT [EPOXY PT
EPOXY | 'CMU COVE |[EPOXY PT EPOXY PT EPOXY PT EPOXY PT |
VCT | VWB PT PT PT PT
GONG—SEALED VCT | VWB PT PT PT PT

CONC. SEALED | VWB PT PT PT PT

GPF-F 'WALK OFF VWB PT PT PT PT

CPT-T | VWB PT PT PT PT

CPT-T VWB PT PT PT PT

CPT-T | VWB PT PT PT PT

MTL. PLANK
CPT-T ' 'VWB 'PT 'PT 'PT 'PT

.
CONG-BENGH |
]
]
MTL. PLANK
ACT
NA  ACT
N  SECURE GYP.BD. CEILING
ACT
ACT
ACT
ACT
ACT
VY& Vinyl simulating wood| planks 'SSURF

ESD VINYL FLOORING ] ACT PLYWOOD ON ALL WALLS
I—

2021-ICLI-00025 007

COMMENTS

o cTosuatF

CT TO 6'-0" AF.F.
CT TO 6'-0" AF.F.

RUBER MATS PROVIDE PLYWOOD BACKUP FOR HANGING MATS
UP TO 8'-0" AFF

KEYNOTES:

WALL LEGEND:

EXISTING TO REMAIN

EXISTING TO BE REMOVED

NEW WALL

FINISH NOTES:

ACT:
GYP:

CT:

QT:

MTL. PLANK:
CPT-T:

PT: PAINT

P-LAM:
SSURF:

VWB:

ACOUSTIC PANEL CEILING
PAINT GYPSUM BD CEILING

CERAMIC TILE

SuARFH=E |Tile large format
METAL SECURITY PLANK CEILING

CARPET TILE

PASTE-ANHNATE wood cabinets |
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From:

Sent: 31 Jul 2019 19:17:02 +0000

Subject: ERO- 40 Mason Libby Rd-Scarborough - 10% DID meeting
Attachments: Lease Schedule 2.xlsx
Importance: High

Attached latest schedule.

Please let me know.
Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.

OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12" Street SW.

Washington, DC 20

C: 202-754-

2021-ICLI-00025 011



Boston Leasing- Building #

Project #

Lease # LME00266

Contract Schedule

PHASE DUE DAYS

1 |Fully Executed Lease Award Friday, April 26, 2019

2 |DID Kick off Meeting Tuesday, June 11, 2019 32 |Working Days 4.571 | Weeks

2 |DID Submission Thursday, June 20, 2019 7 |Working Days

2 |DID Review Meeting Tuesday, June 25, 2019 3 [Working Days 0.429 | Weeks

2 |GSA & Agency Comments Complete Tuesday, July 9, 2019 10 [Working Days

2 |DID Submission Second Round Thursday, July 18, 2019 7 |Working Days 1 [ Weeks

2 |GSA & Agency Review Thursday, August 1, 2019 10 |Working Days

2 |DID Review Meeting Thursday, August 8, 2019 5  |Working Days| 0.71428571 | Weeks

2 |DID Submission Third Round {50% CD's) Monday, August 19, 2019 7 [Working Days

3 |Final Working Documents Submission Monday, August 26, 2019 5 |Working Days| 0.71428571 |  Week

3 |GSA & Agency Review and Approval Monday, September 9, 2019 10 [Working Days

3 |CD Submission (75% CD's) Monday, October 7, 2019 20 |Working Days

3 |GSA & Agency Review and Comments Monday, October 21, 2019 10 [Working Days

3 |CD Revision (95% CD'S) Wednesday, October 30, 2019 7 Working Days

3 |GSA & Agency Review & Approval Wednesday, November 13, 2019 10 [Working Days

4 |Pricing / TICS Submission Wednesday, December 11, 2019 20 |Working Days

4 |GSA & Agency Review and Comments Friday, December 20, 2019 7 |Working Days

4 |Pricing / TICS Submission Tuesday, December 31, 2019 Working Days

4 |GSA & Agency Review and Comments Thursday, January 9, 2020 7 [Working Days

4 |Pricing Revision Monday, January 20, 2020 7 |Working Days

4 |GSA & Agency Review and Approval Wednesday, January 29, 2020 7 [Working Days

5 |[NTP Issued Wednesday, February 12, 2020 10 |Working Days

5 |Construction Kickoff Monday, February 17, 2020 3 |Working Days

5 |Occupancy Wednesday, May 6, 2020 60 |Working Days 8.571 Weeks

Total
PHASE COMPLETE TOTAL

1 |Lease Negotiations Tuesday, July 9, 2019 20 Days 2.857 Weeks

2 |DID Phase Thursday, August 1, 2019 17 Days 2.429 Weeks

3 |CD Phase Monday, September 9, 2019 27 Days 3.857 Weeks

6 |[NTP Wednesday, February 12, 2020 112 Days 16.000 Weeks

6 |Substantial completion Wednesday, May 6, 2020 60 Days 8.571 Weeks
236 Days 33.714 Weeks

2021-ICLI-00025 012




From:

Sent: 31 Mar 2020 13:52:31 +0000
To:
Cc:
peene ]
Subject: ERO Scarborough - Processing desks
Attachments: Portland ME HSI Processing Workstations ICEOCIOAHL.xIsx
Importance: High

o |

Attached an estimate | got from you for one desk at one city center.

Please let me know.

Thank you,
(D)(6): MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.
(b)T)C) Region 1 | OAFM Project Manager

HSI SAC Miami

2021-ICLI-00025 013



Requisition Number:

Form Completed By:
Telephone Number:

Order POC:

Order POC Telephone Number:
Desired Delivery Date:

ICE

This order form is for the sole purpose of generating a bill of materials and the
associated cost estimate. Using the tabs listed on the bott of the spreadsheet, select
the proper spreadsheet to locate the hardware you are looki t Select the
spreadsheet and enter the quantity required, the form will auto populate the costs and
will provide a total cost estimate at the top of the worksheet. The y page will
calculate the totals from all tabs and if you need or have qu about
filling out this form, please send an email to ICE OCIO ITSR mailbox.

PRJ0028514

September 24, 2019

ICE Site Name: Portland ME HSI

ICE Site Address: One City Center, Portland ME

POC at ICE Site: i

Site POC Telephone Number:

Site POC Fax Number:

File Server Total Cost: $0.00

Printer / Scanner Total Cost: $4,925.00

Desktop / Laptop Total Cost: $689.50

Storage Drive Total Cost: 50.00

TACCOM Radio $0.00

Special Purpose Equipment: $0.00

Total Cost $5,614.50
Description Comments Costs

File Server / Rack / Tape Drives

Dell PowerEdge R740 Server #1

Dell PowerEdge R740 Server #2

Dell PE R740 Web App Server #3

Dell PowerEdge T640 Server #4

Dell PowerEdge R340 Server #5

Tape Media for LTOB (T640 Server)

Windows Server License

Windows Server Standard License ICE Enroliment

APC NetShelter Full Height Rack #1

KWM switch, KMM, 3000W UPS

APC NetShelter Full Height Rack #2

KWM Switch, KMM,2200W UPS

APC NetShelter Half Height Rack

KWM Switch, KMM, 2200W UPS

Dell PowerVault TL1000 (LTO-6) #1

Tape Media Power\ault #1
Dell EMC ML3 {LTO-6) #2
Tape Madia EMC ML3 #2
Uninterruptible Power Supply Tripp Lite UPS
Qlogic 2560 single port HBA cards for connectivity to Fiber Channel (Quantity 2)

Server Backup Software
Printers and Scanners
HP Printers Color

Symantec NetBackup Server Perpetual License and Maintenance

Laserjet printers / warranty / USB cable / print cartridges

HP Printers Black and White

Laserjet printers / warranty / USE cable / print cartridges

HP Plotters

Plotters / warranty / USB cable [ print cartridges

Multifunction Printers Color

Multifunction Laserjet printers / warranty / USB cable / print cartridges

Multifunction Printers Black and White

Multifunction Laserjet printers /warranty / USB cable ( print cartridges

Scanners Scanners [ warranty / USB cable / print cartridges
Eagle Biometric Hardware Cro h scanners, Xerox scanner, Logitech camera, Epson scanner, Lexmark $2,625.00
Eagle-Agent Restricted Fingerprint Scanners for (HSI) Agents $2,300.00|
Desktops and $689.50
ICE Approved ions - BPA Desktops / Laptops / Tablets and Accessories $689.50 |
Storage Drives $0.ODI
Paortable Storage Drives (Encrypted) $0.00

External Storage Drives
Blu-Ray R/W Device

Special Purpose Eqmpment

Windows and Mac Compatible - USB3 Device

8/16/2019
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Estimated
Cost SKY Description Quantity Cost
ICE Approved Hardware List & Order Form
Requisition Number: PRJ0028514
Form Completed By:
Telephone Number:
Order POC:
Telephone Number:
Desired Delivery Date: eptember 24,
ICE Site Name: Partland ME HSI
ICE Site Address: One City Center, Portland ME
POC at ICE Site:

Telephone Number:
POC Fax Number:
Total Cost:

$0.00

Note: Microsoft Server licenses are not included in the prices below but may be required. See which process your order follows to determine if you need to purchase Microsoft Server license
A) The File and Print (F&P) server is new to the site

- You will need to purchase Microsoft licensing for this server

B) The F&P server is replacing a F&P server currently being used in the field
- The old server must enter the federal excess process in order for the Microsoft server license to transfer to the new equipment. If you wish to continue using the current server elsewhere th
additional Microsoft server licenses will need to be ordered. SEE DHS MS ELA TAB
Note: A Capacity Licensing Agreement with Symantec has been established with ICE for F&P servers managed by ITFO, to install Veritas Netbackup software. For Non-F&P servers, Symar
Netbackup licenses are not included in the prices below but may be required for server backups. See the number of processors in your server to determine what tier of Netbackup licenses to

purchase.

A) Servers with one processor would be considered a Tier 1 server.
B) Servers with two or more processors would be considered a Tier 2 server
SEE DHS SYMANTEC ELA TAB

FILE SERVER

$0.00

$13,500.00

210-AKXJ

Dell PowerEdge R740 Server #1 - 2CPUs, 64GB RAM, 6 x 1TB HD

$0.00

PowerEdge R740 Sarver

PowerEdge R740/xd Motherboard

PowerEdge Server FIPS TPM 2.0

Intel Xeon Gold 5115 2.4G, 10C/20T, 10.4GT/s , 14M Cache, Turbo, HT (85W) DDR4-2400
Intel Xeon Gold 5115 2.4G, 10C/20T, 10.4GTis , 14M Cache, Turbo, HT (85W) DDR4-2400
4 x 16GB RDIMM, 2666MT/s, Dual Rank  (64GB Total)

2666MT/s RDIMMs

Performance Optimized

1TB 7.2K RPM Near-Line SAS 12Gbps 2.5in Hot-plug Hard Drive (Quantity &)
Keep Your Hard Drive, 3 Year

PowerEdge R740 Shipping

R740/xd PCle Riser 2, Center

R740 PCle Riser 3, Left Alternata

R740/xd PCle Riser 1, Right

Broadcom 5720 QP 1Gb Network Daughter Card

iDRACS Enterprise, integrated Dell Remote Access Controller, Enterprise

Chassis with up to 16, 2.5" Hard Drives

Bezel

Performance BIOS Settings

RAID 5 for H330/H730/H730P 3-16 HDDs or SSDs

PERC H730 Integrated RAID Controller, 1GB Cache

Dell Hardware Limited Warranty Plus On Site Service

MISSION CRITICAL PACKAGE: Enhanced Services, 3 Year

Mission Critical Package: 4-Hour 7x24 On-Site Service with Emergency Dispatch, 3 Year
ProSupport: Tx24 HW /| SW Tech Support and Assistance, 3 Year

On-Site Installation Declined

Proactive Maintenance Service Declined

Electronic System Documentation and OpenManage DVD Kit, PowerEdge R740/xd
DVD+-RW, SATA, Internal

ReadyRails Sliding Rails With Cable Management Arm

Dual, Hot-plug, Redundant Power Supply 1+1 , 750W

NEMA 5-15P to C13 Wall Plug, 125 Volt, 15 AMP, 10 Feet 3m , Power Cord, North America (Quantity 2)
No Operating System

Mo Media Required

DIMM Blanks for System with 2 Processors

Standard Heatsink for PowerEdge R740/R740xd (Quantity 2)

US Order

CFI Routing SKU

CFl Information,Mias, Reporting,Factory Install

CFl Bypass EIDO

CFI Titan Code for CFl FIDA orBypass SI

CFl,Information, MIAS, Post Bum,Factory Install

System Integration,Load Info File, SFW _

CFI,Rollup,Integration, Electronic Tag,Service

CFI,Pro,SVCS,Stand, Report, Server

CFI,B4BD19,Information,Label, Medium,Factory Install

CFI,Professional Services-CF| Standard Tag, SRV

CFl,Information,CSRouting, DIRECT Factory Install
CFlInformation,SC2.0,CONUS, Factory Install

$12,000.00

210-AKXJ

Dell PowerEdge R740 Server #2 - 1CPU, 64GB RAM, 6 x 1TB HD

(=]
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Estimated
Cost

Description

PowerEdge R740 Sarver

PowerEdge R740/R740XD Motherboard

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
ProSupport: 7x24 HW / SW Tech Support and Assistance, 3 Year

Dell ProSupport. For tech support, visit hitp:fsupport.dell.com/ProSupport or call 1-800-945-3355
On-Site Installation Declined

Proactive Maintenance Service Declined

US Order

Keep Your Hard Drive, 3 Year

PowerEdge R740 Shipping

R740/xd PCle Riser 2, Center

R740 PCle Riser 3, Left

R740 PCle Riser 1 Filler Blank, Right

Broadcom 5720 QF 1Gb Network Daughter Card

IDRACS Enterprise, integrated Dell Remote Access Controller, Enterprise

Chassis with up to 16, 2.5" Hard Drives

Bezel

Performance BIOS Settings

RAID 5 for H330/H730/H730F 3-16 HDDs or SSDs

PERC H730 Integrated RAID Controller, 1GB Cache

Intel Xeon Gold 5115 2.4G, 10C/20T, 10.4GT/s , 14M Cache, Turbo, HT (85W) DDR4-2400
No Additional Processor

4 x 16GB RDIMM, 2666MT/s, Dual Rank  (64GB Total)

2666MT/s RDIMMs

Performance Optimized

1TB 7.2K RPM SATA 6Gbps 512n 2.5in Hot-plug Hard Drive  (Quantity &)

Electronic System Documentation and OpenManage DVD Kit, PFowerEdge R740/xd x
DVD+/-RW, SATA, Internal

ReadyRails Sliding Rails With Cable Management Arm

Dual, Hot-plug, Redundant Power Supply 1+1 , 750W

NEMA 5-15P to C13 Wall Plug, 125 Volt, 15 AMP, 10 Feet 3m , Power Cord, North America {Quantity 2)
No Operating System

No Media Required

DIMM Blanks for System with 1 Processor

Standard Heatsink for PowerEdge R7T40/R740xd

PCle Slot Filler, RT40/R740xd

System Integration,Load Info File, SFW __

CFl,Information, MIAS, Post Bumn,Factory Install

CFI Titan Code for CF| FIDA orBypass S|

CFl Information,Mias, Reporting,Factory Install

CFl,Professional Services-CF| Standard Tag,SRV

CFIl,Rollup,Integration, Electronic Tag,Service

CFI,Pro,SVCS,Stand, Report, Server

CF|,B4BD19,Information,Label, Medium,Factory Install

CFI Bypass EIDO

CFl,Information,CSRouting, DIRECT Factory Install
CFl.Information,SC2.0,CONUS, Factory Install

$16,500.00

210-ACXU

Dell PowerEdge R740XD Server #3 - 2CPUs, 128GB RAM, 64TB HD

(=}

PowerEdge R740 Server

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

Dell ProSupport. For tech support, http:/isupport.dell.com/F pport or call 1-800-845-3355
On-Site Installation Declined

Proactive Maintenance Service Declined

US Order

Keep Your Hard Drive, 3 Year

PowerEdge R740 Shipping

R740/xd PCle Riser 2, Center

R740 PCle Riser 3, Left Alternate

R740/xd PCle Riser 1, Right

Broadcom 5720 QP 1Gb Network Daughter Card

VFlash, 8GB SD Card for IDRAC Enterprise

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
4 x 32GB RDIMM 2666MT/s Dual Rank (128GB Total)

2666MT/s RDIMMs

Performance Optimized

8TB 7.2K RPM SATA 6Gbps 512e 3.5in Hot-plug Hard Drive (Quantity 8)

Electronic System Documentation and OpenManage DVD Kit, PowerEdge R740/xd
DVD+/-RW, SATA, Internal
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Estimated
Cost

Description

ReadyRaijls Sliding Rails With Cable Management Arm

Dual, Hot-plug, Redundant Power Supply 1+1 , 750W

MEMA 5-15P to C13 Wall Plug, 125 Volt, 15 AMP, 10 Feet 3m , Power Cord, North America (Quantity 2)
No Operating System

Mo Media Required

DIMM Blanks for System with 2 Processors

Standard Heatsink for PowerEdge R740/R740xd (Quantity 2)

System Integration,Load Info File, SFW __

CFIl,Information, MIAS, Post Bumn,Factory Install

CFI Titan Code for CF| FIDA orBypass S|

CFl Information,Mias, Reporting,Factory Install

CFI Routing SKU

CFI,Professional Services-CF| Standard Tag, SRV

CFI,Rollup,Integration, Electronic Tag,Service

CFI,Pro,SVCS Stand, Report, Server

CFI,.B4BD19,Information,Label, Medium,Factory Install

CFl Bypass EIDO

CFl,Information,CSRouting, DIRECT Factory Install

CF| Information, SC2.0,CONUS Factory Install

$2,500.00

** Qlogic 2562, Dual Port 8Gb Optical Fibre Channel HBA (Quantity 2) OPTIONAL

$0.00

$15,500.00

210-ACWJ

Dell PowerEdge T640 Server #4 - 1 Xeon Gold CPU, 32GB RAM, 2 x 300GB / 7 x 600GB
SAS HD, HD LTOE6 Internal Tape Drive

$0.00
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Estimated
Cost SKU Description Cost
PowerEdge T640 Server
PowerEdge TE40 Motherboard
PowerEdge Server FIPS TPM 2.0
Dell ProSupport Plus. For tech support, visit www.dell.com/prosupport/regionalcontacts
Dell Hardware Limited Warranty Plus On Site Service
ProSupport Plus: Mission Critical 4-Hour 7x24 On-Site Service with Emergency Dispatch, 3 Year
ProSupport Plus: 7x24 HW/SW Tech Support and Assistance, 3 Year
On-Site Installation Declined
Proactive Maintenance Service Declined
Declined Remote Consulting Service
US Order
Keep Your Hard Drive, 3 Year
PowerEdge T640 Shipping
VFlash, 8GB SD Card for IDRAC Enterprise
iDRACS Enterprise, integrated Dell Remote Access Controller, Enterprise
Chassis with up to 16, 2.5" Hard Drives, Rack Configuration
Bezel
Power Saving Dell Active Power Controller
RAID 1+RAID & for H330/HT30/H730P 2 +3-30 HDDs or SSDs
PERC H730 RAID Controller, 1GB NV Cache
Intel Xeon Gold 5118 2.3G, 12C/24T, 10.4GT/s , 16.5M Cache, Turbo, HT (105W) DDR4-2400
MNo Additional Processor
4 x8GB RDIMM, 2666MT/s, Single Rank  (32GB Total)
2666MT/s RDIMMs
Performance Optimized
BOOGE 10K RPM SAS 12Gbps 512n 2.5in Hot-plug Hard Drive (Quantity 7)
300GE 15K RPM SAS 12Gbps 512n 2.5in Hot-plug Hard Drive (Quantity 2)
PERC H330 RAID Controller
LTO6 Internal Tape Drive
Tape Backup SAS Cable, PowerEdge T&40
LTO Cleaning Tape, 1 Pack
LTO6 Tape Media, 5 Pack
On-Board Dual-Port 10GbE LOM
PowerEdge Full Height Bracket
Mo Systems Docur ion, No OpenM DVD Kit
DVD-ROM, SATA, Internal
Mo Rack Rails, No Cable Management Arm, No Casters
Dual, Hot-plug, Redundant Power Supply 1+1 , 750W
MEMA 5-15P to C13 Wall Plug, 125 Volt, 15 AMP, 10 Feet 3m , Power Cord, North America (Quantity 2)
No Operating System
Mo Media Required
105W Heatsink for PowerEdge TE40
CFl,Information,5C2.0,CONUS, Factory Install
CFl,Information,CSRouting, DIRECT Factory Install
CF1,B4BD19,Information,Label, Medium,Factory Install
CFl,Professional Services-CF| Standard Tag, SRV
CFIl,Rollup,Integration, Electronic Tag,Service
CFI,Pro,SVCS, Stand, Report,Server
CFIl,Rollup,Integration, Electronic Tag,Service
CFI,Professional Services-CF| Standard Tag, SRV
CFl Information,Mias, Reporting,Factory Install
CFI Bypass EIDO
CFI Titan Code for CF| FIDA orBypass SI
CFI Routing SKU
System Integration,Load Info F ile, SFW _
CFl,Information, MIAS, Post Bum,Factory Install
CFl,Information,CSRouting, DIRECT Factory Install
CF1.B4B0D19,Information.Label, Medium Factory Install
$1,200.00 Tape Media for LTOS tape drive, 20 Pack, CUS || $0.00 ||
$7,500.00 210-ACCX Dell PowerEdge R340 Server #5 - 1CPUs, 64GB RAM, 4 x 1TB HD | $0.00 |

PowerEdge R340 Server

PowerEdge R340 Shipping

PowerEdge Server FIPS TPM 2.0

4 x16GB 2666MT/s DDR4 ECC UDIMM  (64GB Total)

Chassis with up to 8, 2.5" Hard Drives

Intel Xeon E-2144G 3.6GHz, 8M cache, 4C/8T, turbo (71W)

Performance Optimized

2666MT/s UDIMMs

PERC H730 Integrated RAID Controller, 512MB NV Cache

RAID 6 for H730 4-8 HDD

Broadcom 5720 Dual Port 1Gb LOM

No Operating System

SAS 12GB HBA External Controller

iDRACS Enterprise with Vflash, 8GB SD Card

DVD Internal for BHD Chassis

No Bezel

1TB 7.2K RPM SATA 6Gbps 512n 2.5in Hot-plug Hard Drive  (Quantity 4)
Keep Your Hard Drive, 3 Year

No Media Required

Electronic System Documentation and Op 1age DVD Kit, PowerEdge R320/xd
Dual, Hot-plug, Redundant Power Supply 350W

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
SERVER RACK $0.00
$7,300.00 Dell NetShelter X 42U Full Height Rack #1 3000W UPS $0.00
AT545497 Dell NetShelter SX 42U Enclosure
ATS46TTE Dell 18.5 in 1U Rackmount LED KMM Console - English Language Keyboard
AT485811 Dell 1U KVM Mounting Bracket
ABIYE493 PSI-XR PS3000RT3 120V 5-15 Line-Interactive UPS System
AT247847 Basic Rack PDU
ABIOES22 INTELLISLOT WEB CARD POWERSURE INTERACTIVE GXT GXT2U&amp NFINITY UPSS
AT546773 Dell Digital KM Switch DMPU108e - TAA Compliant
ATS4T2T6 x4 Dell USE Server Interface Module - (Quantity 4)
900-9997 On-Site Installation Declined
$7,500.00 Dell NetShelter SX 42U Full Height Rack #2 2200W UPS | $0.00 |
AT545497 Dell MetShelter SX 42U Enclosure
ATS46TTE Dell 18.5 in 1U Rackmount LED KMM Console - English Language Keyboard
AT4B5911 Dell 1U KVM Mounting Bracket
A2018578 PSI-XR PS2200RT3 2200 VAUPS System
AT247847 Basic Rack PDU
ABIOES22 INTELLISLOT WEB CARD POWERSURE INTERACTIVE GXT GXT2U&amp NFINITY UPSS
ATS46TT3 Dell Digital KVM Switch DMPU108e - TAA Compliant
ATS4T2T6 x4 Dell USE Server Interface Module - (Quantity 4)
900-9997 On-Site Installation Declined
$7,000.00 Dell Netshelter SX 24U Half Height Rack #3 2200W UPS I $0.00 |
AT545498 Dell Netshelter SX 24U Rack
ATS46TTE Dell 18.5 in 1U Rackmount LED KMM Console - English Language Keyboard
A2018578 PSI-XR PS2200RT3 2200 VAUPS Systam
AT485911 Dell 1UJ KVM Mounting Bracket
AT247847 Basic Rack PDU
AT546773 Dell Digital KVM Switch DMPU108e
ATBATITE x4 Dell USB Server Interface Module - (Quantity 4)
900-9997 On-Site Installation Declined
TAPE BACKUP $0.00
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Estimated
Cost

Description

$9,000.00

445-BBBJ

Dell PowerVault TL1000 (LTO-6) #1 LTO6 SAS Configuration, 1 HH drive

Power\Vault TL1000, LTOE, 1 HH SAS Drive

6Gb SAS HBA, Dual Port

Qty1, 6Gb, EXT, CBL, I/0, SAS, AMTR

Redundant Power Supply for ML3/ML3E Expansion

C13 to C14, PDU Style, 12 AMP, 6.5 Feet (2m) Power Cord, North America (2)

Mon-Mission Critical: 4-Hour 7x24 On-site Service After Problem Diagnosis, Initial Year
Thank you choosing Dell ProSupport. For tech support, visit hitp://support.dell.com/ProSupport
Mon-Mission Critical: 4-Hour 7x24 On-site Service After Problem Diagnosis, 2 Year Extended
Mon-Mission Critical: 4-Hour 7x24 On-site Service After Problem Diagnosis, Initial Year

Dell Hardware Warranty, Extended Year(s)

ProSupport for IT: 7x24 HW / SW Tech Support and Assistance for Certified IT Staff, 3 Year
Dell Hardware Warranty Plus OnSite Service Inital YR

On-Site Installation Declined

Dell EMC ML3 Shipping

CFl,Information, MIAS, Post Bum,Factory Install

CONFIGURATION SERVICES, CUSTOM ASSET TAG, ENTERPRISE

$1,200.00

LTO& Media Kit, 20PK_(Additional Quantity 20}

| 5000

$14,000.00

210-A0VY

Dell EMC ML3 Tape Library #2 LTO6, 1 SAS Tape Drive

| 5000

Dell EMC ML3 Tape Library

6Gb Mini to HD-Mini SAS Cable, 2M

ML3 LTOSE SAS Tape Drive

Redundant Power Supply for ML3/ML3E Expansion

C13 to C14, PDU Style, 12 AMP, 6.5 Feet (2m) Power Cord, North America (2)

Mon-Mission Critical: 4-Hour 7x24 On-site Service After Problem Diagnosis, Initial Year
Thank you choosing Dell ProSupport. For tech support, visit http://support.dell.com/ProSupport
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

ML3ML3E Rack Rails

$1,200.00

LTOE Media Kit, 20PK _(Additional Quantity 20}

$0.00

UNINTERRUPTIBLE POWER SUPPLY

$0.00

$450.00

SMART750RMXL2U

TRIPP LITE : UPS - AC 120 V ( 60 Hz ) - 450 Watt / 750 VA

$0.00

$600.00

SU1000RTXL2UA

TRIPP LITE : UPS - Rack: - AC120 V - 800 Watt /1000 VA

(=]

$0.00

$1,250.00

SMART2200CRMXL

TRIPP LITE : 2200¥A UPS C t 4U RM Smart Pro 120V

$0.00

2021-ICLI-00025 020

8/16/2019



ICE

CLIN Estimated
Number Cost SKU Description Quantity Cost
ICE
Client BPA List & Order Form
BPA Contract Number 70CTD018A00000003

Requisition Number:
Form Completed By:
Telephone Number:
FCN Order POC:

FCN Telephone Number:

Desired Delivery Date:
ICE Site Name:

ICE Site Address:
POC at ICE Site:
Telephone Number:
POC Fax Number:
Total Cost:

PRJ0028514

September 24, 2019

Portland ME HSI

One City Center, Portland ME

$689.50
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ICE
CLIN Estimated
Number Cost SKU Description Quantity Cost

Please note the following information on ordering:

1) The prices listed below are only valid for machines being purchased for use on the ICE Network. If purchasing machines to be used for covert, undercover, or other technical operations and not
to be connected to the ICE Network please contact your programs Mission Support Specialist for pricing information.

2) The prices listed below are only valid if purchased with a requisition (Form G-514).

3) Microsoft Office 365 licenses may not be required when purchasing workstations. See which process your order follows to determine if you need to request Microsoft licenses.
A) When the computer is for an Existing user
- You will NOT need to request Microsoft licensing for this computer

B) When the computer is for a New user the following rules apply
- Workstation purchased for 9 or less New users does NOT require a request for a Microsoft license.
- Workstations purchased for 10 or more New users must contact the ICE Office 365 License Coordinator (Phillip.H.Pham@ice.dhs.gov) for approval. Attach approval email to this request.

4) All P-Card purchases will incur a 3% increase in cost up to $105.

5) All laptops and desktops purchased using the HP BPA will have the most current ICE image loaded.

6) All OCONUS purchases will incur shipping costs plus 3% handling fee(up to $250 on handling fee).

Contract Office Instructions Only

This single-award BPA was competed among different GSA contract holders. Taking no exceptions to any brand name or requirements, this award was set-aside for small business within the
GSA scheduled holder framework. This BPA award satisfied all competition and small business requirements. FCN INC. was awarded this contract / BPA.

-When placing orders/calls; Please reference the Contract number given to this BPA 70CTD018A0000003, and place this as a CALL against this contract number(70CTD018A00000003)

-In your CLINS reference the equipment number you require (SE) and Accessory (P), and state which model you prefer.

-Reference the contract terms of 70CTD018A0000003 are applicable to this CALL only.

-FCN Contact Person(POCW); (B)THC)
HIGH PERFORMANCE LAPTOPS

Zbook 15" High Performance Laptop - Base Unit

ZBook 15 G5 Mobile Workstation, Intel i7-8850H 2.6/4.3 GHz 6Core, 32GB RAM, 512GB SSD\SED Drive,

SEA e SSF20AV-B 4GB Graphics Card, ICE Win 10 Enterprise Image 0 $0.00

512GB SED OPAL2 compliant Solid State.

32GB (1x32GB) DDR4 2666

Dual Point Backlit spill-resistant Backlit keyboard, Touchpad, Pointstick, Webcam 720p
Integrated stereo speakers

2x Thunderbolt3 (powered and charging) supporting DP 1.3, USB 3.1 Gen2, PCle Gen 3 devices,
1xHDMI 2.0, 3xUSB 3.0 (2 powered, 1 charging)

Gigabit Network Ethernet Connection

Intel Dual Band Wireless-AC 9560 802.11 AC/a/b/g/n (2x2) WLAN and Bluetooth 5.0
CPU: i7-8850H 2.6GHz/4.3GHz 6 core

NVIDIA® Quadro® P1000 (4GB GDDRS5)

Screen: 15.6 inch FHD IPS eDP anti-glare, 220 nits 65% sRGB(1920x1080)

HP Long Life 4-cell Polymer Battery (90 WHr)
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ICE

CLIN Estimated
Number Cost SKU Description Quantity Cost
Integrated Smart Card reader - FIPS 201 Compliant
Docking station Zbook 15 AND Zbook 17 Thunderbolt G2 Dock
HP ZBook 230W Dock
Front: One USB-CTM port with data and power out (15W)
Front: One USB-CTM cable to connect to host system (0.7 meter cable length)
Side: One Powered USB 3.0 port
Side: One Combo Audio Jack
Side: One Lock Slot
DOCKING STATION Rear: One ThunderboltTM port
Rear: One USB-CTM DisplayPortTM, data and power out port (15W)
Rear: Two DisplayPortTM ports
Rear: One VGA port
Rear: Two USB 3.0 ports
Rear: One RJ45 port
Rear: One AC adapter
HP 3 year Next Business Day Hardware Support w/ keep your drive
Windows 10, Trusted Platform Module (TPM) 2.0
ICE Windows 10 Enterprise Image installed and asset tag (BIOS and Physical)
Zbook 15" High Performance Laptop Computer Enhanced
SE.8 $3,227.82 5SF20AV-E ZBook 15 G5 Mobile Workstation, Intel i7-8850H 2.6/4.3 GHz 6Core, 64GB RAM, 1x 512GB SED /SSD : $0.00

and 1TB SSD Drive, 4GB Graphics Card, 1080p, ICE Win 10 Enterprise Image (Enhanced)

512GB SED OPALZ2 compliant Solid State.

1TB SSD (Second Drive)

64GB (2x32GB) DDR4 2666

Processor: i7-8850H 2.6GHz/4.3GHz 6 core

NVIDIA® Quadro® P1000 (4GB GDDRS5)

Screen: 15.6 inch FHD IPS eDP anti-glare, 220 nits 65% sRGB(1920x1080)

Dual Point Backlit spill-resistant Backlit keyboard, Touchpad, Pointstick

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
Zbook 15" High Performance Laptop Computer 4K +Touch Screen
SE.9 $3,895.05 5SF18AV-EP ZBook 15 G5 Mobile Workstation, Intel i7-8850H 2.6/4.3 GHz 6Core, 64GB RAM, 1x 512GB SED /SSD 0 $0.00

and 1TB SSD Drive, 4GB Graphics Card, 4K and Touch Screen, ICE Win 10 Enterprise Image

512GB SED OPAL2 compliant Solid State.

1TB SSD . (Second Drive)

64GB (2x32GB) DDR4 2666

Processor Intel i7-8850H 2.6/4.3 GHz 6Core

4GB NVIDIA P2000 Graphics Card

15.6 inch UHD IPS (3840x2160) 4K Plus Touchscreen, 400 nits for HD Webcam
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
Zbook 15" High Performance Laptop Computer Mid-Range Non-Network
ZBook 15 G5 Mobile Workstation, Intel i7-8850H 2.6/4.3 GHz 6Core, 32GB RAM, 1TB SSD Drive, 4GB
S k) GEENAV:IS Graphics Card FOR HSI USE ONLY! DO NOT CONNECT TO IRMNET 0 $0.00
1TB Turbo Drive G2 Multi Layer Cell Solid State Drive. (Primary Drive)
32GB (1x32GB) DDR4 2666

Processor: Intel i7-8850H 2.6/4.3 GHz 6Core

NVIDIA® Quadro® P1000 (4GB GDDRS5)

15.6 inch FHD IPS eDP anti-glare, 220 nits 65% sRGB(1920x1080)

Integrated HD 720p DualAryMic Webcam

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
4 Cell 90 WHr Long Life

Integrated Smart Card reader - FIPS 201 Compliant

Fingerprint Reader

150 watt Smart Slim AC Adapter / C5 1m Power Cord

3/3/3 Warranty US

HP 3 year Next Business Day Hardware Support w/ keep your drive

Windows 10, Trusted Platform Module (TPM) 2.0

Windows 10 Pro 64 US

NO DOCKING STATION

Options for 15" High Performance Laptop
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Number Cost SKU Description Quantity Cost
Monitor: 24" Full HD (1920x1080 resolution) ViewSonic
P.1 $141.53 Inputs: HDMI, Display Port, VGA
) ! V(G2439Smh Ports: 3x USB 2, 2x speakers, 3.5mm audio in/out
Height . Tilt, and Swivel Adjustments 0 $0.00
Monitor: 28" 4K (3840x2160 resolution) ViewSonic Ultra HD LED Wide Flat Panel
MultiPicture for simultaneous viewing of up to 4 video sources
P.2 $412.37 VG2860MHL-4K Inputs: DisplayPort 1.2, HDMI, MHL, DVI,
2x USB 3.0, 2x USB 2.0, 2x speakers
Height . Tilt, and Swivel Adjustments 0 $0.00
Monitor: 27" Full HD (1920x1080 resolution) ViewSonic
P. 47 Inputs: HDMI, Display Port, VGA
) Ports: 2x USB 3, Dual speakers, 3.5mm audio infout
$235.29 VGE2739 Height . Tilt, and Swivel Adjustments 0 $0.00
Monitor: 32" 2K (2560x1440 resolution) ViewSonic
Inputs: HDMI, Display Port, Mini Display Port
P48 $275.62 Dual speakers, 3.5mm audio infout
VX3276-2k-MHD Tilt Adjustments 0 $0.00
Security Cable: HP Essential Keyed Cable Lock
$15.30 TRIAR 4 ft. vinyl-coated, galvanized steel cable lock with key (plus a spare). 0 $0.00
P. 26 $17.00 QYT776AA HP USB Non PIV Keyboard 0 $0.00
P.13 $10.00 QYT777AA USB Optical 3 Button Mouse with Track Wheel 0 $0.00
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
P.8 $ 19435 STRE7AA Rear: One ThunderboltTM port
Rear: One USB-CTM DisplayPortTM, data and power out port (15W)
Rear: Two DisplayPortTM ports
Rear: One VGA port
Rear: Two USB 3.0 ports
Rear: One RJ45 port
Rear: One AC adapter 0 $0.00
Power Supply (additional) Zbook 15
P.16 $54.10 4SC18AA HP 150 Watt Smart Slim AC Adapter 0 $0.00
Zbook 17" High Performance Laptop Base Unit
SE. 1.1 $2,129.23 5SG78AV-B ZBook 17 G5 Mobile Workstation, Intel i7-8850H 2.6/4.3 GHz 6Core, 32GB RAM, 512GB SSD\SED Drive, 0 $0.00

ICE Win 10 Enterprise Image

512GB Self Encrypted OPAL2 compliant Solid State.

32GB (2x16GB) DDR4 2666

Dual Point Backlit spill-resistant Backlit keyboard, Touchpad, Pointstick, Webcam 720p
Integrated stereo speakers
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DOCKING STATION

2x Thunderbolt3 (powered and charging) supporting DP 1.3, USB 3.1 Gen2, PCle Gen 3 devices,
1xHDMI 2.0, 3xUSB 3.0 (2 powered, 1 charging)

Gigabit Network Ethernet Connection 10/100/1000

Intel Dual Band Wireless-AC 9560 802.11 AC/a/b/g/n (2x2) WLAN and Bluetooth 5.0
CPU: Intel i7-8850H 2.6/4.3 GHz 6Core

Screen: 17.3 inch FHD IPS (1920x1080), 300 nits

NVIDIA Quadro P1000 4GB Graphics

HP Long Life 6-cell Prismatic Battery (96 WHr)

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

Rear: One ThunderboltTM port

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
Trusted Platform Module (TPM) 2.0

ICE Windows 10 Enterprise Image installed and asset tag (BIOS and Physical)

Zbook 17" High Performance Laptop Computer Enhanced

SE.10

$3,142.38

SSG78AV-E

ZBook 17 G5 Mobile Workstation, Intel i7-8850H 2.6/4.3 GHz 6Core, 64GB RAM, 1 x 512GB SED / SSD
and 1TB SSD Drive, 4GB Graphics Card, ICE Win 10 Enterprise Image (Enhanced)

$0.00

512GB PCle NVMe Self Encrypted OPAL2 Three Layer Cell Solid State Drive

64GB (4x16GB) DDR4 2400

CPU:i7-7820HQ Quad Core (2.9GHz w Turbo 3.0GHz)

NVIDIA Graphics Quadro P4000 8GB

Screen: 17.3 inch FHD IPS (1920x1080), 300 nits

Storage Upgrade 1TB PCle NVMe Three Layer Cell 2nd SSD

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

HP Long Life 6-cell Prismatic Battery (96 WHTr)

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
17" High Performance Laptop Computer Enhanced 4K +Touch Screen
ZBook 17 G5 Mobile Workstation, i7-8750H 6 Core (2.2GHz w Turbo 4.1GHz), 64GB RAM, 1 x 512GB
SE. 11 $3,729.80 3VC51AV-EP SED/ SSD and 1TB SSD Drive, 4GB Graphics Card, 4K and Touch Screen Monitor, ICE Win 10 0 $0.00

Enterprise Image (Enhanced+4k+touch)

512GB PCle NVMe Self Encrypted OPAL2 Three Layer Cell Solid State Drive

64GB (2x32GB) DDR4 2666

CPU: i7-8750H 6 Core (2.2GHz w Turbo 4.1GHz)

NVIDIA Quadro P1000 4GB Graphics

UHD IPS (3840x2160) 4K Plus Touchscreen, 400 nits

Storage Upgrade 1TB SSD (second drive)

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
Options for 17" High Performance Laptop
Monitor: 24" Full HD (1920x1080 resolution) ViewSonic
P.1 $141.53 Inputs: HDMI, Display Port, VGA
) ' V(G2439Smh Ports: 3x USB 2, 2x speakers, 3.5mm audio in/out
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
’ Ports: 2x USB 3, Dual speakers, 3.5mm audio infout
$235.29 VG2739 Height . Tilt, and Swivel Adjustments 0 $0.00
Monitor: 32" 2K (2560x1440 resolution) ViewSonic
Inputs: HDMI, Display Port, Mini Display Port
Pl $275.62 Dual speakers, 3.5mm audio infout
VX3276-2k-MHD Tilt Adjustments 0 $0.00
Security Cable: HP Essential Keyed Cable Lock
e $15.30 RS 4 ft. vinyl-coated, galvanized steel cable lock with key (plus a spare). 0 $0.00
P. 26 $17.00 QYT776AA HP USB NON- PIV Keyboard 0 $0.00
P.13 $10.00 QYT7TTAA USB Optical 3 Button Mouse with Track Wheel 0 $0.00
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$194.35

3TR87AA

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

P. 16.1

$65.10

4SC19AA

HP 200W AC Power Adapter (additional) Zbook 17

$0.00

LIGHTWEIGHT / STANDARD LAPTOPS

ProBook 640 Lightweight Laptop Base Unit

SE.2

$1,166.40

SPF23AV-B

HP ProBook 640 G5, 14" 1080p screen , i5-8365U (Base 1.6/ Turbo 4.1 GHz, 4 core), 16GB RAM, 256
GB (SED\SSD) Drive, Mobile Broadband LTE, ICE Win 10 Enterprise Image

$0.00

PORTS

DOCKING STATION

HP ProBook 640 G5

CPU: i5-8365U (1.6/4.1 GHz, 4 core)

RAM: 16GB (1x16) DDR4 2400

DRIVE: 256GB SSD/SED Hard Drive OPAL-2 Compliant

SCREEN: 14" FHD IPS eDP anti-glare LED-backlit, 250 nits (1920 x 1080)
WIFI: Intel Wi-Fi 6 AX200 + Bluetooth 5 (802.11ax 2x2)

Gigabit Network Ethernet Connection 10/100/1000

Webcam 720p

WWAN w/service: Intel XMM 7360 LTE-Advanced

Dual Point, Spill-resistant with drain, DuraKeys & Backlit

Integrated stereo speakers

Battery: HP 3-cell Long Life (48 WHr)

Integrated PIV Smart Card reader - FIPS 201 Compliant

1x USB-C (Power delivery, DisplayPort)

3x USB 3.1 (1 charging)

1x HDMI 1.4

1VGA

HP Ultra-Slim Docking Station

4x USB 3.0 ports (1 charging)

2x DisplayPort 1.2

1x LAN/Ethernet port

HP 3 year Next Business Day Hardware Support w/ keep your drive
Trusted Platform Module (TPM) 2.0

ICE Windows 10 Enterprise Image installed and asset tag (BIOS and Physical)
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ProBook 640 Lightweight Laptop Computer Enhanced

SE. 12

$1,772.70

5PF22AV-E

HP ProBook 640 G5, 14” 1080p screen , i7-8565U ( Base1.8/Turbo 4.6 GHz, 4 core), 32GB RAM, 256 GB

(SED\SSD) Drive, Mobile Broadband LTE, ICE Win 10 Enterprise Image

$0.00

PORTS

DOCKING STATION

HP ProBook 640 G5

CPU: i7-8565U (1.8/4.6 GHz, 4 core)

RAM: 32GB (2x16GB) DDR4 2400

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

WWAN wi/service: Intel XMM 7360 LTE-Advanced

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

1 VGA

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

Options for HP ProBook 640 Lightweight Laptop

$141.53

V(G2439Smh

Monitor: 24" Full HD (1920x1080 resolution) ViewSonic
Inputs: HDMI, Display Port, VGA

Ports: 3x USB 2, 2x speakers, 3.5mm audio infout
Height . Tilt, and Swivel Adjustments

$0.00

P. 47

$235.29

VG2739

Monitor: 27" Full HD (1920x1080 resolution) ViewSonic
Inputs: HDMI, Display Port, VGA

Ports: 2x USB 3, Dual speakers, 3.5mm audio infout
Height . Tilt, and Swivel Adjustments

$0.00

P. 48

$275.62

VX3276-2k-MHD

Monitor: 32" 2K (2560x1440 resolution) ViewSonic
Inputs: HDMI, Display Port, Mini Display Port
Dual speakers, 3.5mm audio infout

Tilt Adjustments

$0.00

$15.30

TOY14AA

Security Cable: HP Essential Keyed Cable Lock
4 ft. vinyl-coated, galvanized steel cable lock with key (plus a spare).

$0.00

$17.00

QY776AA

HP USB NON- PIV Keyboard

$0.00
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P. 13

$10.00

QY777TAA

USB Optical 3 Button Mouse with Track Wheel

0

$0.00

P.6

$75.48

HEY84AA

Vehicle Power Supply Adapter for Light Weight laptop

0

$0.00

P.9

$95.00

DOY32AA

HP Ultraslim Docking Station 640 G5 / 850 G6 Laptop
2x DispalyPort,1x VGA

4x USB 3.0 (1 charging)

1x Ethernet port, 1x stereo out, 1x Microphone in

$0.00

P.3

$62.38

T7B31AA

Additional battery 640 G4 /G5 Laptop

$0.00

P.15

$38.20

HEY89AA

HP 65W Smart AC Adapter (additional for 640 G5 laptop)

$0.00

P. 45

$189.75

2UF95AA

HP USB-C Universal Dock w/4.5 Adapter US !! REQUIRED FOR 4K DUAL USE MONITOR !!

oo |([o|o

$0.00

HP EliteBook 850 Standard Laptop Computer Base Unit

SE.13

$1,540.00

6KV75AV-B

HP EliteBook 850 G6, 15.6” 1080p screen, i5-8365U (1.6 /4.1 GHz, 4 cores), 16GB RAM, 256 GB
(SED\SSD) Drive, Mobile Broadband LTE, ICE Win 10 Enterprise Image (Base)

$0.00

PORTS

DOCKING STATION

HP EliteBook 850 G5 Notebook PC

CPU: i5-8365U (1.6 / 4.1 GHz, 4 cores)

RAM: 16 GB (1x16GB) DDR4 2400

DRIVE: 256GB SATA-3 Self Encrypted OPAL2 Three Layer Cell Solid State Drive
Screen: 15.6" FHD IPS Anti-Glare LED-backlit non-touch 400 nits (1920 x 1080)
WIFI: Intel Wi-Fi 6 AX200 + Bluetooth 5 (802.11ax 2x2)

Gigabit Network Ethernet Connection 10/100/1000

Integrated 720p Webcam

WWAN w/service: Intel XMM 7360 LTE-Advanced

Dual Point, Spill-resistant with drain, DuraKeys

Integrated speakers

Battery: HP Long Life 3-cell, 56 Wh Li-ion

Integrated PIV Smart Card reader - FIPS 201 Compliant

1x USB-C (Power delivery, DisplayPort)

2x USB 3.1 (1 charging)

1x HDMI 1.4

1 VGA

HP Elite USB-C Docking Station G4 (for 850 G6)

2x DisplayPort, 1x HDMI,

2x USB -C

1x USB 3.0

3x USB 2.0

1x Ethernet port, Stereo/Microphone Jack

HP 3 year Next Business Day Hardware Support w/ keep your drive

Windows 10, Trusted Platform Module (TPM) 2.0

ICE Windows 10 Enterprise Image installed and asset tag (BIOS and Physical)

HP EliteBook 850 Standard Laptop Computer Enhanced Unit

SE. 14

$2,074.62

6KV77AV-E

HP EliteBook 850 G6, 15.6” 1080p screen, i7-8665U (1.9 / 4.8 GHz, 4 cores), 32GB RAM, 256 GB
(SED\SSD) Drive, Mobile Broadband LTE, ICE Win 10 Enterprise Image (Enhanced)

$0.00

HP EliteBook 850 G6 Notebook PC
CPU: i7-8665U (1.9GHz w/TURBO 4.8GHz), 4 core
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PORTS

DOCKING STATION

RAM: 32 GB (2x16GB) DDR4 2400

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

WWAN wiservice: Intel XMM 7360 LTE-Advanced

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

Options for HP EliteBook 850 Laptop

$141.53

V(G2439Smh

Monitor: 24" Full HD (1920x1080 resolution) ViewSonic
Inputs: HDMI, Display Port, VGA

Ports: 3x USB 2, 2x speakers, 3.5mm audio in/out
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
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$125.00

2FZ61AA

HP Elite USB-C Docking Station G4 (for 850 & 830 x360 G6)
2x DisplayPort, 1x HDMI,

2x USB -C

1x USB 3.0

3x USB 2.0

1x Ethernet port, Stereo/Microphone Jack

$0.00

P. 26

$17.00

QY776AA

HP USB NON- PIV Keyboard

$0.00

P.13

$10.00

QYT777AA

USB Optical 3 Button Mouse with Track Wheel

$0.00

P.18

$39.00

THEO88AA

HP 850 HP 65W USB-C Power Adapter (additional for 850 G6 laptop)

$0.00

P. 45

$189.75

2UF95AA

HP USB-C Universal Dock w/4.5 Adapter US !! REQUIRED FOR 4K DUAL USE MONITOR !!

oo oo o

$0.00

RUGGED LAPTOPS

GETAC S410 Rugged Laptop Computer

SE.3

$2,389.28

SH1INMRAAADQX

GETAC : S410 G2,14" Sunlight Readable(Full HD IPS+Discrete VGA), RAM 16GB, CPU i5-
6200U

$0.00

DOCKING STATION

CPU i5-6200U 2.3GHz processor w/ Turbo Boost Technology up to 2.8GHz 3MB Intel Smart
Cache

Webcam 1080p FHD

256GB SSD OPAL 2.0

16GB RAM

Splash-resistant membrane keyboard with touchpad

Integrated stereo speakers

1x Standard HDMI

3x USB 3.0

1x USB 2.0

Gigabit Network Ethernet Connection 10/100/1000

Dual Band Wireless-AC 8260, 802.11ac

Bluetooth (v4.2 class 1)

14" TFT LCD (1920 x 1080) 800 NITs LumiBond sunlight readable display, anti-glare
Integrated Smart Card reader slot (PIV Card)

FIPS 201 Compliant

Targus 2K Universal Docking Station

USB 3.0 120USZ, 1x DVI; 1x HDMI; 1x Display Port, 3x USB 3.0,

1x USB 3.0 (Powered),

1x audio infout 3.5mm

Warranty: 3 year Bumper to Bumper

Getac express care plan with keep your drive.

MIL-STD 810G certified (vibration, temperature, shock, altitude and humidity) Plus
IP52 (hardening) with Covered ports

ICE Windows 10 Enterprise Image installed and asset tag (BIOS and Physical)

GETAC $410 Rugged Laptop Computer Enhanced

SE.15

$3,750.75

2895760-A

GETAC : 5410,14" Sunlight Readable(Full HD VGA), CPU i7-8550U, 32GB RAM, 4GB
Graphics Card, Touch Screen (Enhanced)

$0.00
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DOCKING STATION

CPU i7-8550U (1.8GHz wiTURBO 4.0GHz) Quad Core

Webcam 1080p FHD

OPAL 2.0 256GB SSD

32GB RAM

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

Options for GETAC Ruggized Computer

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

$156.39

GAD1L3

Vehicle Power Supply Adapter Rugged Laptop

(=]

$0.00

$107.00

GBMBX2

Additional battery Ruggedized Laptop

$0.00

(5 -

$15.30

TOY14AA

Security Cable: Keyed Cable Lock
4 ft. vinyl-coated, galvanized steel cable lock with key (plus a spare).

$0.00

$17.00

QY776AA

HP USB NON- PIV Keyboard

[=]

$0.00

T »v |0
Sl L
[T R

$10.00

QY777TAA

USB Optical 3 Button Mouse with Track Wheel

$0.00
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ICE

CLIN Estimated
Number Cost SKU Description Quantity Cost
HIGH PERFORMANCE DESKTOPS
Z6 G4 High Performance Desktop Base Unit
SE. 4 $2,738.31 Z3YO1AV HP Z6 G4 High Performance Desktop, 2 x Intel 8 Core 1.70GHz, 32GB RAM, 2 x 512GB SSD\SED Drive;
ICE Win 10 Enterprise Image Base Unit 0 $0.00
Intel Xeon Bronze 3106 1st Processor (8 Core, 6 Thread, 8.25MB L3 cache, 1.70GHz)
Intel Xeon Bronze 3106 2nd Processor (8 Core, 6 Thread, 8.25MB L3 cache, 1.70GHz)
32GB (4x8GB) DDR4 2666 DIMM ECC REG 2CPU
AMD FirePro W2100 2GB GFX
SSD 512GB SATA SED OPAL2 1st
SSD 512GB SATA 2nd
HP USB CCID Smartcard Keyboard US
HP USB Optical Mouse
9.5mm Slim Blu-ray Writer 1st ODD
Front Ports: 2 USB 3.1 G1 Type-A, 2 USB 3.1 G2 Type-C
1 Headset audio port
Rear Ports: 6 USB 3.1 G1 (aka USB 3.0) Type A ports
2 1Gbe LAN ports (1x supporting Intel AMT)
Audio: 1 Lineout, 1 Line in (Line in can be retasked as microphone)
1 PS/2 mouse port, 1 PS/2 keyboard port
HP 3 year Next Business Day Hardware Support w/ keep your drive
Trusted Platform Module (TPM) 2.0
ICE Windows 10 Enterprise Image installed and asset tag (BIOS and Physical)
Z6 G4 High Performance Desktop - Mid Range

SE. 16 $5,315.06 28958781-A HP Z6-G4 Desktop, 2 x Intel Xeon 10 Core 3.0GHz, 128GB RAM, 1 x 512GB SSD\SED Drive, 1 x 1TB

SSD\SED Drive, 5GB Graphics Card, ICE Win 10 Enterprise Image (Mid Range) 0 $0.00

Dual Intel Xeon Silver 4114 Processor (10 Core, 20 Thread, 13.75MB L3 cache, 2.2 - 3.0GHz)
Dual Intel Xeon Silver 4114 Processor (10 Core, 20 Thread, 13.75MB L3 cache, 2.2 - 3.0GHz)
128GB (4X32GB) DDR4 2666 DIMM ECC REG 2CPU

NVIDIA Quadro P2000 5GB Graphics

SSD 512GB SATA SED OPAL2 1st

SSD 1TB SATA 2nd OPAL 2 Compliant

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
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Z6 G4 High Performance Desktop - Extended

SE. 17

$13,031.67

28958781-B

HP Z6-G4 Desktop, 2 x Intel 20 Core 3.70GHz, 256GB RAM, 2 x 1TB SSD, 16GB Graphics Card ICE Win
10 Enterprise Image (Extended)

$0.00

Dual Intel Xeon Gold 6148 Processor (20 Core, 40 Thread, 27.5MB L3 cache, 2.4 - 3.7GHz)
Dual Intel Xeon Gold 6148 Processor (20 Core, 40 Thread, 27.5MB L3 cache, 2.4 - 3.7GHz)
256GB (8X32GB) DDR4 2666 DIMM ECC REG 2CPU

NVIDIA Quadro P5000 16GB Graphics

SSD 1TB SATA st

SSD 1TB SATA 2nd

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

Options for Z6 G4 High Performance Desktop

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

Ports: 2x USB 3, Dual speakers, 3.5mm audio in/out
Height . Tilt, and Swivel Adjustments

$0.00

P. 48

$275.62

VX3276-2k-MHD

Monitor: 32" 2K (2560x1440 resolution) ViewSonic
Inputs: HDMI, Display Port, Mini Display Port
Dual speakers, 3.5mm audio in/out

Tilt Adjustments

$0.00

$15.30

TOY14AA

Security Cable: HP Essential Keyed Cable Lock
4 ft. vinyl-coated, galvanized steel cable lock with key (plus a spare).

$0.00

Z8 G4 Extended Performance Desktop Base Unit

SE. 18

$3,819.07

28958920

HP Z8-G4 Desktop Workstation, 1 x Intel 10 Core 3.00GHz, 64GB RAM, 1TB SSD\SED Drive; ICE Win 10
Enterprise Image (Base)

$0.00

Intel Xeon Silver 4114 Processor (10 Core, 20 Thread, 13.75MB L3 cache, 2.2 - 3.0GHz)
64GB (2x32GB) DDR42666 ECC Registered 1CPU Memory

NVIDIA Quadro P400 2GB (3)mDP GFX

HP Z Turbo Drive M.2 1TB TLC SSD

USB Business Slim Wired Keyboard US
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HP USB Optical Mouse

9.5mm Slim Blu-ray Writer 1st ODD

Intel Ethernet 1210-T1 PCle x1 Gb NIC

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

Z8 G4 Extended Performance Desktop Enhanced Unit

SE.19

$4,873.13

28958920-A

HP Z8-G4 Desktop Workstation, 1 x Intel 10 Core 3.00GHz, 128GB RAM, 1TB SSD\SED Drive; ICE Win
10 Enterprise Image (Enhanced)

$0.00

SINGLE - Intel Xeon Silver 4114 Processor (10 Core, 20 Thread, 13.75MB L3 cache, 2.2 - 3.0GHz)
128GB (4x32GB) DDR42666 ECC Registered 1CPU Memory
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

tions for Z8 G4 Extended Performance Desktop

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

SFF / MINI / MICRO DESKTOPS

HP ProDesk 600 Small Form Factor Workstation Base Unit

SE.6

$689.50

2VG42AV

HP ProDesk 600 G4 SFF, Intel Core i5-8500 3.0G 9M 2666 6C 65w, 16GB RAM, 256 SSD\SED Drive, ICE
Win 10 Enterprise Image. 180W Platinum Chassi

$689.50

Intel Core i5-8500 3.0G 9M 2666 6C 65w

RAM 16GB (1x16GB) DDR4-2666 DIMM

SSD 256GB M.2 PCle NVMe SED OPAL2 TLC

Front Ports: USB 3.1 Gen 2 Type-C™ port

(2) USB 3.1 Gen 2 port

(1) USB 2.0 port and (1) USB 2.0 port

Universal Audio Jack with CTIA headset support

Rear Ports: Audio IN and Audio Out ports, RJ-45 (network) jack

(2) Dual-Mode DisplayPort™ 1.2 (DP++)

(1) Configurable I/O Port (Choice of DisplayPort™ 1.2, HDMI™

2.0, VGA, USB Type-C™ with Display Output)

(2) USB2.0 ports supporting wakening from S4/S5 with

keyboard/mouse connected), (2) USB 3.1 Gen 2 port, (2) USB 3.1 Gen 1 port
Gigabit Network Ethernet Connection 10/100/1000 Supports Wake On LAN
USB Optical Mouse with 3 buttons and track wheel

USB Business Slim Wired SmartCard CCID Keyboard US FIPS 201 compliant
Integrated 9.5mm DVD-Writer

2x PCI Express card expansion slots available

HP 3 year Next Business Day Hardware Support w/ keep your drive

Trusted Platform Module (TPM) 2.0

ICE Windows 10 Enterprise Image installed and asset tag (BIOS and Physical)

HP ProDesk 600 Small Form Factor Workstation Enhanced

SE. 20

$1,248.00

2VG42AV-E

HP ProDesk 600 G4 SFF, Intel Core i7-8700 3.2G 12M 2666 6C/12T, 65w,1 x 256GB SSD\SED Drive and
1 x 1TB 7200RPM HDD, ICE Win 10 Enterprise Image (Enhanced)

$0.00

Intel Core i7-8700 3.2G 12M 2666 6C 65w
32GB (4x8GB) DDR4-2666 DIMM

SSD 256GB M.2 PCle NVMe SED OPAL2 TLC
HDD 1TB 7200RPM SATA 3.5

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

Small Form Factor Workstation Enhanced Plus

SE. 21

$1,999.00

2VG42AV-E+

HP ProDesk 600 G4 SFF, Intel Core i7-8700 3.2G 12M 2666 6C 65w, 64GB RAM,1 x 256GB SSD\SED
Drive and 1 x 1TB 7200RPM HDD, 2GB Graphics Card, ICE Win 10 Enterprise Image (Enhanced Plus)

$0.00

Intel Core i7-8700 3.2G 12M 2666 6C 65w

64GB (4x16GB) DDR4-2666 DIMM

SSD 256GB M.2 PCle NVMe SED OPAL2 TLC

HDD 1TB 7200RPM SATA 3.5

AMD Radeon R7 430 2GB LP 2DP PCle x16 GFX

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

Options for HP Small Form Factor Desktop

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
) Ports: 2x USB 3, Dual speakers, 3.5mm audio in/out
$235.29 VG2739 Height . Tilt, and Swivel Adjustments 0 $0.00
Monitor: 32" 2K (2560x1440 resolution) ViewSonic
Inputs: HDMI, Display Port, Mini Display Port
Fodts $275.62 Dual speakers, 3.5mm audio in/out
VX3276-2k-MHD Tilt Adjustments 0 $0.00
P. 34 $40.00 N4G85AA Desktop WiFi Card Intel 7265 802.11 a/b/g/n/ac PCle card (other than the 600 DM Mini) 0 $0.00
HP ProDesk 600 MicroTower Desktop Workstation Base Unit
SE. 26 $965.00 2VE73AV-16 HP ProDesk 600 G4 MT Intel Core i5-8500 3.0G 9M 2666 6C 65w, 16GB RAM, 1 x 256 SED 0 $0.00
Intel Core i5-8500 3.0G 9M 2666 6C 65w, 250W Chassis
16GB (1x16GB) DDR4-2666 DIMM
SSD 256GB SATA SED OPAL2 TLC 2.5
AMD Radeon R7 430 2GB LP 2DP PCle x16 GFX
Front Ports/Bays: Universal Audio Jack with CTIA headset support, (1) USB 2.0 port, (1) USB 2.0
port, (2) USB 3.1 Gen 2 port, 1) USB 3.1 Gen 2 Type-C™ port: 5.25-inch drive bay (behind bezel0
Smart Card reader slot (PIV Card) keyboard, USB Optical Mouse with 3 buttons and track wheel
Rear Ports:Audio In and Audio Out connectors, 2) Dual-Mode DisplayPort™ 1.2 (DP++), (2)
USB2.0 ports, (2) USB 3.1 Gen 1 port, and supporting wakening from S4/S5 with keyboard/mouse
connected), RJ-45 (network) jack
Rear Bays: (1) 5.25" internal half-height drive bay or (2) 2.5" internal storage drive bays, (1) 3.5"
internal storage drive bay; DVD Drive Integrated
Trusted Platform Module (TPM) 2.0
Warranty - 3year, NBD, on-site, parts and labor included, keep storage drives
Windows 10 Pro 64 US
ICE Windows 10 Enterprise Image installed and asset tag (BIOS and Physical)
HP ProDesk 600 MicroTower Desktop Workstation Mid-Range
SE. 27 $1,210.00 2VE73AV-32 HP ProDesk 600 G4 MT Intel Core i7-8500 3.0G 9M 2666 6C 65w, 32GB RAM, 1 x 256 SED 0 $0.00

Intel Core i7-8500 3.0G 9M 2666 6C 65w, 250W Chassis

32GB (2x16GB) DDR4-2666 DIMM

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

HP ProDesk 600 MicroTower Desktop Workstation Enhanced

SE. 22

$1,690.00

2VE73AV-E

HP ProDesk 600 G4 MT Intel Core i7-8700 3.2G 12M 2666 6C 65w, 64GB RAM, 1 x 256 SED, 1 x 1TB
(Enhanced)

$0.00

Intel Core i7-8700 3.2G 12M 2666 6C 65w

64GB (4x16GB) DDR4-2666 DIMM

SSD 256GB SATA SED OPAL2 TLC 2.5

HDD 1TB 7200RPM SATA 3.5 2nd

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

Options for HP MicroTower Desktop

$141.53

VG2439Smh

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

P. 34

$40.00

N4G85AA

Desktop WiFi Card Intel 7265 802.11 a/b/g/n/ac PCle card (other than the 600 DM Mini)

$0.00

HP ProDesk 600 Mini-Desktop Workstation Base Unit

SE.5

$800.00

2YE29AV

HP ProDesk 600 G4 Desktop Mini, Intel Core i5-8500T 2.1G 9M 2666 6C 35w, 16GB RAM, 256 SSD\SED
Drive, ICE Win 10 Enterprise Image (Base)

$0.00

HP ProDesk 600 G4 Desktop Mini (TAA)

Intel Core i5-8500T 2.1G 9M 2666 6C 35w

16GB (1x16GB) DDR4-2666 SODIMM

SSD 256GB M.2 PCle NVMe SED OPAL2 TLC

USB Business Slim Wired SmartCard CCID Keyboard US

HP Optical USB Mouse
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Front Ports: USB 3.1 Gen 2 Type-C™ port

USB 3.1 Gen 2 port

USB 3.1 Gen 1, Universal Audio Jack with CTIA headset support
Headphone Jack, 2.5" internal storage drive bay

Rear Ports: (2) Dual-Mode DisplayPort™ 1.2 (DP++)

(2) USB 3.1 Gen 2 port

(1) USB Type-C™ with Display Output or Serial

(2) USB 3.1 Gen 1 port (Supporting wake from S4/S5 with
keyboard/mouse connected and enabled in BIOS)

Gigabit Network Ethernet (RJ-45) 10/100/1000 Supports Wake On LAN
WiFi Card Intel 7265 802.11 a/b/g/n/ac PCle, WLAN external antenna port
HP 3 year Next Business Day Hardware Support w/ keep your drive
Trusted Platform Module (TPM) 2.0

ICE Windows 10 Enterprise Image installed and asset tag (BIOS and Physical)

HP ProDesk 600 Mini-Desktop Workstation Enhanced

SE. 23

$1,230.00

2YE29AV-E

HP ProDesk 600 G4 Desktop Mini, CPU Intel Core i7-8700T 2.4G 12M 2666 6C 35w, 32GB RAM, 256
SSDISED Drive, ICE Win 10 Enterprise Image (Enhanced)

$0.00

HP ProDesk 600 G4 Desktop Mini (TAA)

Intel Core i7-8700T 2.4G 12M 2666 6C 35w

32GB (2x16GB) DDR4-2666 SODIMM

256GB SATA Self Encrypted OPAL2 TLC Solid State Drive

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

Configurable I/O Port (Choice of DisplayPort™ 1.2, HDMI™ 2.0, VGA,
USB Type-C™ with Display Output or Serial)

(2) USB 3.1 Gen 1 port (Supporting wake from S4/S5 with
keyboard/mouse connected and enabled in BIOS)

Gigabit Network Ethernet (RJ-45) 10/100/1000 Supports Wake On LAN
Intel 9560 802.11ac 2x2 +Bluetooth 5 non-vPro External Antenna (WiFi)
HP 3 year Next Business Day Hardware Support w/ keep your drive
Trusted Platform Module (TPM) 2.0

ICE Windows 10 Enterprise Image installed and asset tag (BIOS and Physical)

Options for HP Mini Desktop

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

VGE2739

Monitor: 27" Full HD (1920x1080 resolution) ViewSonic
Inputs: HDMI, Display Port, VGA

Ports: 2x USB 3, Dual speakers, 3.5mm audio in/out
Height . Tilt, and Swivel Adjustments

$0.00

P. 48

$275.62

WVX3276-2k-MHD

Monitor: 32" 2K (2560x1440 resolution) ViewSonic
Inputs: HDMI, Display Port, Mini Display Port
Dual speakers, 3.5mm audio in/out

Tilt Adjustments

$0.00

SE.10.3

$20.00

EM870AA

VESA 100 Mount (mount mini to rear of monitor)

$0.00

P.5

$15.30

TOY14AA

Security Cable: HP Essential Keyed Cable Lock
4 ft. vinyl-coated, galvanized steel cable lock with key (plus a spare).

$0.00

TABLETS

Standard WindowsTablet

SE.7

$1,567.55

SPE10AV-B

HP EliteBook 830 x360 G6, 13.3” 1080p screen, i5-8365U ( Base 1.6/ Turbo 4.1 GHz, 4 cores), 16GB
RAM, 256 GB (SED\SSD) Drive, Mobile Broadband LTE, Digital Pen, ICE Win 10 Enterprise Image

$0.00

PORTS

DOCKING STATION

HP EliteBook 830 x360 G6 Notebook PC

CPU: i5-8365U (1.6 / 4.1 GHz, 4 cores)

RAM: 16 GB (1x16GB) DDR4 2400

DRIVE: 256GB SATA-3 Self Encrypted OPAL2 Three Layer Cell Solid State Drive
SCREEN: 13.3" (1920 x 1080) FHD IPS BrightView LED-backlit touch screen with Corning Georilla
Glass 5, 250 nits, 45% NTSC with HD camera

WIFI: Intel Wi-Fi 6 AX200 ax 2x2 MU-MIMO 160MHz +Bluetooth 5 WW with 2 Antennas
X360 WWAN Card

Wacom AES 2.0 Pen with App Launch Button

HD camera 720p

HP Premium Collaboration Keyboard, backlit and spill resistant with drain

Dual stereo speaker

HP Long Life 4-cell, 53 Wh Li-ion, Up to 21 hours

Fingerprint Reader

Integrated PIV Smart Card reader - FIPS 201 Compliant

2x USB 3.1 Type-C with Thunderbolt support
2x USB 3.1 Gen 1 (1 Charging)

1x HDMI 1.4

1 Headphone/microphone combo

Nano Security Lock Slot

HP Elite USB-C Docking Station G4 (for 830 x360 G6)
2x DisplayPort, 1x HDMI,

2x USB -C

1x USB 3.0

3x USB 2.0

1x Ethernet port, Stereo/Microphone Jack

HP 3 year Next Business Day Hardware Support w/ keep your drive
Trusted Platform Module (TPM) 2.0
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CLIN
Number

ICE
Estimated
Cost

SKU

Description

Quantity

Cost

ICE Windows 10 Enterprise Image installed and asset tag (BIOS and Physical)

Performance WindowsTablet

SE. 24

$1,957.50

5PE15AV-E

HP EliteBook 830 x360 G6, 13.3" 1080p screen, i7-8665U (Base 1.9/ Turbo 4.8 GHz, 4 cores), 32GB
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

DRIVE: 256GB SATA-3 Self Encrypted OPALZ2 Three Layer Cell Solid State Drive
SCREEN: 13.3" (1920 x 1080) FHD IPS BrightView LED-backlit touch screen with Corning Gorilla
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

Options For HP EliteBook 830 x360 G6

$141.53

V(G2439Smh

Montior: 24" Full HD (1920x1080 resolution) ViewSonic
Inputs:HDMI, Display Port, VGA

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
i $275.62 Dual speakers, 3.5mr¥1 audio infout d
VX3276-2k-MHD Tilt Adjustments 0 $0.00
P. 52 $246.10 3AQ21AA HP Thunderbolt Docking Station G2 0 $0.00
P. 18 $39.00 1HEOBBAA HP X360 65W USB-C Power Adapter 0 $0.00
P. 43 $36.80 1AJ39AA HP Nano Keyed Cable Lock 0 $0.00
P. 51 $59.40 N3R8BAA Wireless Keyboard and Mouse (No PIV Card Reader) 0 $0.00
ACCESSORIES
General Computer Options\Accessories
Monitor: 24" Full HD (1920x1080 resolution) ViewSonic
Inputs: HDMI, Display Port, VGA
£ $141.53 VG24393mh Pc?ﬂs: 3x USB 2, 2px gpeakers, 3.5mm audio infout
Display Management Software, Height . Tilt, and Swivel Adjustments 0 $0.00
Monitor: 27" Full HD (1920x1080 resolution) ViewSonic
P. 47 Inputs: HDMI, Display Port, VGA o
Ports: 2x USB 3, Dual speakers, 3.5mm audio in/out
$235.29 VGE2739 Display Management Software,Height . Tilt, and Swivel Adjustments 0 $0.00
Monitor: 32" 2K (2560x1440 resolution) ViewSonic
Inputs: HDMI, Display Port, Mini Display Port
Fa8 $275.62 DSaI speakers, 3.5F|'nn¥| audio in/out P
\VX3276-2k-MHD Tilt Adjustments, Display Management Software, 0 $0.00
Monitor: 32" Curved (2560 x 1440 resolution) ViewSonic
P. 49 Inputs: 2 x HDMI, 2 x Display Port
i Integrated Speakers
$340.00 \/X3258-2KC-MHD Display Management Software 0 $0.00
Monitor: 35" Curved (3440 x 1440 resolution) ViewSonic
P. 50 $680.00 Inputs: 2 x HDMI, Display Portin USB 3.0 B, 3 x USB 3.0 A
Integrated Speakers
XG350R-C Display Management Software 0 $0.00
Monitor: 28" 4K (3840x2160) ViewSonic Ultra HD LED Wide Flat Panel,
MultiPicture for simultaneous viewing of up to 4 video sources
P.2 $412.37 VG2860MHL-4K DisplayPort 1.2, HDMI, MHL, DVI, 2x USB 3.0, 2x USB 2.0, 2x speakers
Height . Tilt, and Swivel Adjustments
Display Management Software 0 $0.00
P.3 $62.38 T7B31AA Additional battery Lightweight Laptop 0 $0.00
P. 4 $107.00 GBMBX2 Additional battery Ruggedized Laptop 0 $0.00
P.5 $15.30 Securlity Cable: HP Esse}ntial Keyed Cable Loqk
TOY14AA 4 ft. vinyl-coated, galvanized steel cable lock with key (plus a spare). 0 $0.00
P. 6 $75.48 HEY84AA Vehicle Power Supply Adapter for Light Weight laptop 0 $0.00
P.71 $35.70 Z3Q87AA Vehicle Power Supply Adapter Standard Tablet 612 0 $0.00
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ICE

CLIN Estimated
Number Cost SKU Description Quantity Cost
P.7.2 $156.39 GAD1L3 Vehicle Power Supply Adapter Rugged Laptop 0 $0.00
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
Fa8 $194.35 ROV Rear: One ThunderboltTM port
Rear: One USB-CTM DisplayPortTM, data and power out port (15W)
Rear: Two DisplayPortTM ports
Rear: One VGA port
Rear: Two USB 3.0 ports
Rear: One RJ45 port
Rear: One AC adapter 0 $0.00
P. 8.1 $0.00 N/A High Performance Laptop Docking Station - No Longer Required 0 $0.00
HP Ultraslim Docking Station 640 G5 and 850 G6 Laptops
2x DispalyPort,1x VGA
£ $95.00 D9Y32AA 4x USIg 3%0 (1 charging)
1x Ethernet port, 1x stereo out, 1x Microphone in 0 $0.00
HP Elite USB-C Docking Station (Powers x612 /x1012 / 850 G6 /360 x830)
1x DisplayPort, 1x HDMI,
P.10 $125.00 2FZB1AA 1x USB C, 1x USB 3.0, 3 x USB 2.0
1x Ethernet port, USB Stereo/Microphone Jack 0 $0.00
P. 11 $110.96 DOCK120USZ Targus 2K Universal Ruggedized Laptop Docking Station 0 $0.00
P.12 $31.05 E6BD77AA HP USB FIPS Compliant PIV Keyboard 0 $0.00
P.13 $10.00 QY777AA USB Optical 3 Button Mouse with Track Wheel 0 $0.00
P. 14 $60.00 F2B56AA USB External DVD/RW 0 $0.00
P. 15 $38.20 HP 640 Lightweight Laptop Power Supply (additional)
) ) HEY89AA 65 Watt Smart AC Adapter 0 $0.00
P. 16 $54.10 Power Supply (additiopal) Zbook 15
i s 4SC18AA HP 150 Watt Smart Slim AC Adapter 0 $0.00
P. 16.1 $65.10 4SC19AA Power Supply (additional) Zbook 17 0 $0.00
P. 17 $70.00 GAA3U1 Power Supply (additional) Ruggedized Laptop Getac $S410 0 $0.00
HP 850 / HP X360 Power Adapter (additional
P. 18 i i 65 Watt USB.C AC Adepter : 0 $0.00
P. 19 $0.00 N/A No Longer Available - 256GB SSD Hard Drive 0 $0.00
P. 20 $0.00 N/A No Longer Available - 1TB SSD / SED Hard Drive 0 $0.00
P. 21 $3.00 BC63545 USB Firewire Adapter 0 $0.00
P. 22 $3.00 26887 USB to Serial Adapter 0 $0.00
P. 23 $0.00 N/A No Longer Available - Mini Optical Drive 0 $0.00
P. 24 $9.13 3809022 Display Port Adapter to DVI 0 $0.00
P. 25 $9.13 MMS370 Surge Suppressor 7 outlet 6 Ft cord 0 $0.00
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ICE

CLIN Estimated

Number Cost SKU Description Quantity Cost
P. 26 $17.00 QYT776AA USB Keyboard NON-PIV reader 0 $0.00
P. 27 $37.27 ST7300USB3B 7 port USB 3.x Hub 0 $0.00
P.28 $10.20 H2W17AA Standard Tablet Portfolio Case 0 $0.00
P. 29 NSP NSP Surge Deployment Manager 0 NSP

Surge Deployment Technician per hour
o $123.28 RENTOT 8 hr? minirrF:ur?'ll. First technician?s no charge (Minimum 50 machines per surge per solicitation) 0 $0.00
P. 31 $0.00 N/A No Longer Available - Discrete Video Card 4GB 0 $0.00
P. 32 $0.00 N/A No Longer Available - Discrete Video Card 8GB 0 $0.00
P. 33 $0.00 N/A No Longer Available - OCONUS Power Plug Adapters 0 $0.00
P. 34 $40.00 N4G85AA Desktop WiFi Card Intel 7265 802.11 a/b/g/n/ac PCle card (other than the 600 DM Mini) 0 $0.00
P. 35 $86.25 2FHB6AV Standard laptop (850 G5) LAPTOP WWAN wi/service: Intel XMM 7360 LTE-Advanced 0 $0.00
P. 36 $86.25 2GM59AV Lightweight laptop (640 G4) LAPTOP WWAN wi/service: Intel XMM 7360 LTE-Advanced 0 $0.00
P. 37 $48.30 5YN37AV WACOM AES Pen 0 $0.00
P. 38 $39.10 ZTT26AA Rugged Case 612 G2 Tablet 0 $0.00
P. 39 $134.55 1FV38AA Collaborative Keyboard 612 G2 Tablet 0 $0.00
P. 40 $0.00 EOL HP 612 G2 [t4120 LTE HSPA+ EVDO Gobi 4G (EOL) 0 $0.00
P. 41 $0.00 EOL HP 1012 G2 It4120 LTE HSPA+ EVDO Gobi 4G (EOL) 0 $0.00
P. 42 $34.50 THMO7AA Rugged Case for 1012 G2 Tablet 0 $0.00
P. 43 $36.80 1AJ39AA HP Nano Keyed Cable Lock (612 Tablet and 1012 Tablet) 0 $0.00
P. 44 $134.55 P5Q65AA Advanced Keyboard for x2 1012 (with PIV reader) 0 $0.00
P. 45 $189.75 2UF95AA HP USB-C Universal Dock w/4.5 Adapter US (4K Dual Monitor for HP 640 /850 Laptops) 0 $0.00
P. 46 $12.49 SCR3310v2.0 Identiv PIV Card Reader 0 $0.00
P. 51 $59.40 N3R8BAA Wireless Keyboard and Mouse (No PIV Card Reader) 0 $0.00
P. 52 $246.10 3AQ21AA HP Thunderbolt Docking Station G2 with Sound Module 0 $0.00
8/16/2019

2021-ICLI-00025 048




Estimated
Cost SKU Description Quantity Cost
ICE Approved Hardware List & Order Form
Requisition Number: PRJ0028514
Form Completed By:
Telephone Number:
Order POC:
Telephone Number:
Desired Delivery Date: September 24, 2019
ICE Site Name: Portland ME HSI
ICE Site Address: One City Center, Portland ME
POC at ICE Site:
Telephone Number:
POC Fax Number: -
Total Cost: $0.00
PRINTERS
PRINTER COLOR 50.00
$1,750.00 J7Z99A HP Color LaserJet Enterprise M652dn Printer, (USB cable does not come with this printer) 0 $0.00
$500.00 UZNZEE HP MB52 Series Printers 3yr NBD HW Support 0 $0.00
$25.00 Generic Hi-Speed USB Cable (6 ft./1.8 m) 0 $0.00
$2,750.00 T3U43A#201 HP Color LaserJet Enterprise M751n Printer, (USB cable does not come with this printer) 0 $0.00
$1,100.00 UBSC3E HP CLJ M751 Series Printer 3yr NBD Support w/ DMR. 0 $0.00
$25.00 Generic Hi-Speed USB Cable (6 ft./1.8 m) 0 $0.00
$3,000.00 T3U44A#201 HP Color LaserJet Enterprise M751dn Printer (USB cable does not come with this printer) 0 $0.00
$1,100.00 UBSC3E HP CLJ M751 Series Printer 3yr NBD Support w/ DMR 0 $0.00
$25.00 Generic Hi-Speed USB Cable (6 ft.1.8 m) 0 $0.00
$600.00 W1Y44A#201 HP Color LaserJet Pro 400 M454dn _(USB cable does come with this printer) 0 $0.00
$400.00 CZ992A HP OfficeJet 250 Mobile Color Printer (USB cable does not come with this printer) 0 $0.00
$100.00 UQ209E HP 250 Maobile Deskjet Printers 3-Year HP Next-Business-Day Exchange Service Plan 0 $0.00
$75.00 MILBIA HP 250 Mobile Printer Additional Lithium-lon Battery 0 $0.00
$25.00 Generic Hi-Speed USB Cable (6 ft./1.8 m) 0 $0.00
$800.00 B5L25A#201 HP LaserJet Enterprise Color M553dn (USB cable does not come with this printer) 0 $0.00
$25.00 Generic Hi-Speed USBE Cable 0 $0.00
PRINTER BLACK and WHITE $0.00
$3,600.00 CZ244A HP LaserJet Enterprise M806dn Printer (USB cable does not come with this printer) 0 $0.00
$25.00 Generic Hi-Speed USB Cable (6 ft./1.8 m) 0 $0.00
$1,000.00 Uacs9E HP LaserJet M806dn 3yr NBD Support w/ DMR 0 $0.00
$350.00 W1A53A#201 HP LaserJet Pro M404dn Printer (USB cable does not come with this printer) 0 $0.00
$65.00 UBSU1E HP LaserJet Pro M404dn Printer 3-year Next-Day-Exchange Extended Service Plan 0 $0.00
$25.00 Generic Hi-Speed USE Cable a-b, 6 (1.8 m) 0 $0.00
$900.00 1PV89A#201 HP LaserJet Enterprise M507dng B/W Printer (USB cable does not come with this printer) 0 $0.00
$25.00 Generic Hi-Speed USB Cable 0 $0.00
$300.00 UBBZ2E HP MS07 Series Printer 3-year HP Care Pack Next Business Day Exchange Service 0 $0.00
$250.00 G3Q47A HP LaserJet Pro M203dw Printer (USB cable does not come with this printer) 0 $0.00
$25.00 Generic Hi-Speed USB Cable (6 ft./1.8 m) 0 $0.00
$2,100.00 MEOBdN#201 HP LaserJet Enterprise M608dn (USB cable does not come with this printer) 0 $0.00
$300.00 USNF2E HP ME0&dn 3 year Next B Day Onsite Hardware Support 0 $0.00
$25.00 Generic Hi-Speed USB Cable (6 ft.1.8 m) 0 $0.00
Plotter $0.00
$6,000.00 1VDETA#B1K HP DesignJet T1700 44" (USB cable does not come with this printer) 0 $0.00
$750.00 USQQEE HP Designjet T1700 44 3 year Next Business Day 0 $0.00
$25.00 Generic Hi-Speed USB Cable (6 ft./1.8 m) 0 $0.00
MULTIFUNCTION DEVICE PRINTER Black and White
Print, Scan, Copy $0.00
$3,000.00 JBJB4A HP Laser.Jet Enterprise M§31 MFP_(USB cable does not come with this printer) 0 $0.00
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Estimated
Cost SKU Description Quantity Cost
$600.00 JBJ91A HF Laserjet MFP 500-sheet Paper Feeder with Cabinet $0.00
$400.00 JBJBIA HP Laserjet 500-sheet Paper Feeder without Cabinst 0 $0.00
$1,000.00 U1ZUSE HP LaserJet M631 MFP 3 year Mext Business Day Onsite Hardware Support 0 $0.00
$25.00 Generic Hi-Speed USB Cable (6 ft.1.8 m) 0 $0.00
$2,000.00 1PV64A#201 HP LaserJet Enterprise MFP M528dn__(USB cable does not come with this printer) 0 $0.00
$700.00 UB7B2E HP M528 MFP 3 year Next Business Day Onsite Hardware Support 0 $0.00
$25.00 Generic Hi-Speed USB Cable (6 ft.M1.8 m) 0 $0.00

MULTIFUNCTION DEVICE PRINTER Color
Print, Scan, Copy $0.00
$800.00 CF378A HP Color LaserJet MFP M47%fdn (USB cable does not come with this printer) 0 $0.00
$300.00 UBSSEE HP _M479fdn MFP 3 year Next Business Day Onsite Hardware Support 0 $0.00
$25.00 Generic 6ft Hi-Speed USE Cable (not included with above) 0 $0.00
$400.00 1MRT8A#B1H HP Officejet Pro 9020 All-in-One (USB cable does not come with this printer) 0 $0.00
$25.00 Generic 6ft Hi-Speed USB Cable 0 $0.00
$2,000.00 G1W394A HP Pagewide Enterprise Color MFP 586dn__ (USB cable doss not come with this printer) 0 $0.00
$600.00 UgCY4E HP LaserJet 586 MFP 3 year Next Business Day Onsite Hardware Support 0 $0.00
$25.00 Generic Hi-Speed USE Cable (6 ft./1.8 m) 0 $0.00
SCANNERS $0.00
$1,400.00 1679380 Kodak i2820 Scanner 0 $0.00
$350.00 L2747 A#201 HP Scanjet Pro 2500 fn1 Flatbed Scanner 0 $0.00
$900.00 L2749A#201 HP Scan.Jet 4500 fn1 Flatbed 5 0 $0.00
$550.00 PAD3770-B005S Fujitsu ScanSnap iX1500 Color ADP Duplex S 0 $0.00
$1,000.00 PA03670-B055 Fujitsu fi-7160 Color Scanner 0 $0.00
$5,750.00 PAD3740-B005 Fujitsu FI-7700 Color Scanner 0 $0.00
$2,500.00 S7700-BAMYNBD-3 Fujitsu FI-7700 3 Yr. Warranty 0 $0.00
$525.00 B11B226201 Epson Workforce ES-400 S 0 $0.00
$330.00 B118210201 Epson V 550 Scanner 0 $0.00
8/16/2019
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ICE

Estimated
Cost SKU Description Quantity Cost
ICE Approved Hardware List & Order Form
Requisition Nurmber; PR.I0028514
Form Completed By: I(b)(ﬁ), (b)(?)(C)

Telephone Number:
Order POC:
Telephone Number:
Desired Delivery Date:
ICE Site Name:

ICE Site Address:
POC at ICE Site:
Telephone Number:
POC Fax Number:

September 24, 2019

Portland ME HSI

One C'i Center| Portland ME
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Estimated

Cost SKU Description Quantity
ICE Approved Hardware List & Order Form
Requisition Number: PRJ00Z8514
Form Completed By: Kbxﬁ)l (b)T)C)
Telephone Mumber:
Order POC:
Telephone Number:
Desired Delivery Date: September 24, 2018
ICE Site Name: Portland ME HSI
ICE Site Address: One City Center, Portland ME
POC at ICE Site: | I ———

Telephone Number:
POC Fax Number:
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CLIN Estimated
Number Cost SKU Description Quantity Cost
ICE
Client BPA List & Order Form
HSHQDC-11-A-00042
Requisition Number: PRJ0O0D28514
Form Completed By:
Telephone Number:
Order POC:
Telephone Number:
Desired Delivery Date: eptember 24,
ICE Site Name: Portland ME HSI
ICE Site Address: One City Center, Porfland ME
POC at ICE Site:
Telephone Number:
POC Fax Number: -
Tier 1 License Cost: $0.00
Tier 2 License Cost: $0.00
Total Cost: $0.00
Tier 1 SERVER BACKUP SOFTWARE $0.00
$1,395.25 NETBACKLUP SERVER WLS 1 SERVER HARDWARE TIER 1 ONFREMISE STANDARD PERPETUAL
CLIN-00001 13348-M3 LICENSE GOV 0 $0.00
$374.81 ESSENTIAL 12 MONTHS INITIAL FOR NETBACKUP SERVER WLS 1 SERVERHARDWARE TIER 1
CLIN-00002 13348-M3-20 ONPREMISE STANDARD PERPETUAL LICENSE GOV 0 $0.00
Tier2 $0.00
$1,558.05 NETBACKLUP SERVER WLS 1 SERVER HARDWARE TIER 2 ONPREMISE STANDARD PERPETUAL
CLIN-00003 14410-M3 LICENSE GOV 0 $0.00
$417.65 ESSENTIAL 12 MONTHS INITIAL FOR NETBACKUP SERVER WLS 1 SERVERHARDWARE TIER 2
CLIN-0004 14410-M3-20 ONPREMISE STANDARD PERPETUAL LICENSE GOV 0 $0.00
B16/2019
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CLIN Estimated
Number Cost SKU Description Quantity Cost
ICE
Client BPA List & Order Form
HSHQDC-15-A-00017
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
POC Fax Number: s
Standard Edition Cost: $0.00
Datacenter Edition Cost: $0.00
Total Cost: $0.00
Standard Microsoft Li must reference ICE Enroliment # 5187622
CLIN-0047 $805.65 P73-05897 Windows Server Standard Edition — 2 Proc 0 $0.00
CLIN-0027 $805.65 T9L-00222 Systemn Center Standard Edition — 2 Proc 0 $0.00
Datacenter Microsoft Li must reference ICE Enroliment # 5187622
CLIN-0046 $5,621.42 P71-07280 Windows Server Datacenter Edition - 2 Proc 0 $0.00
CLIN-0026 $2,195.07 TEL-00237 System Center Datacenter Edition — 2 Proc 0 $0.00
B16/2019
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Estimated
Cost SKU Description Quantity Cost
ICE Approved Hardware List & Order Form
Requisition Number: PR.J0028514
Form Completed By:
Telephone Number:
Order POC:
Telephone Number:
Desired Delivery Date: eptember 24, 2019
ICE Site Name: Porfland ME HSI
ICE Site Address: One City Center, Portland ME
POC at ICE Site:
Telephone Number:
POC Fax Number: =
Storage Device $0.00
Blu-Ray Device $0.00
Total Cost: $0.00
FIPS 140-2 Portable Storage Devices $0.00
$300.00 IKS1000B/8GB. BGB NON-Biometric Encrypted IronKey S1000 USB 3.0 0 $0.00
$400.00 IKS1000BMEGE 16GB NON-Bi tric Encrypted IronKey S1000 USB 3.0 0 50.00
$550.00 IKS1000B/32GE 32GB NON-Bi tric Encrypted IronKey S1000 USB 3.0 0 50.00
$650.00 IKS1000B/84GE B4GB NON-Bi tric Encrypted lronKey S1000 USB 3.0 0 50.00
$750.00 IKS1000B/128GB 128GB NON-Biometric Encrypted IronKey $1000 USB 3.0 0 $0.00
$80.00 SONEDOD4 Sentry One Encrypted FIPS 140-2 Level 3 4GB Flash Drive 1] $0.00
$125.00 SONEODD8 Sentry One Encrypted FIPS 140-2 Level 3 BGB Flash Drive a $0.00
$150.00 SONEOQ16 Sentry 3 FIPS 140-2, Level 3 - 16GB Encrypted Flash Drive 0 $0.00
$295.00 SONEQ32 Sentry 3 FIPS 140-2, Level 3 - 32GB Encrypted Flash Drive 0 $0.00
$350.00 SONEOB4 Sentry 3 FIPS 140-2, Level 3 - 64GB Encrypted Flash Drive i $0.00
$525.00 SONE128 Sentry 3 FIPS 140-2, Level 3 - 128GB Encrypted Flash Drive a $0.00
$500.00 MXCA1B500G4001FIPS 500GB Datalocker H200 - USB 2.0 - Encrypted Biometric Hard Drive 0 50.00
$600.00 MXCA1B001T4001FIPS 1.0TB Datalocler H200 - USB 2.0 - Encrypted Biometric Hard Drive 0 50.00
$350.00 MXKB1B500G5001FIPS-B 500GB H350 2.5 EHDD USB 3.0 - Datalocker Encrypted Hard Drive 0 $0.00
$400.00 MXKB1B001T5001FIPS-B 1TB - H350 2.5 EHDD USB 3.0 - DataLocker Encrypted Hard Drive 0 $0.00
$450.00 MXKB1B002T5001FIPS-B 2TB - H350 2.5 EHDD USB 3.0 - Datalocker Encrypted Hard Drive 0 $0.00
$685.00 DL-H350-0500S5D-B 500GB SSD - H350 2.5 EHDD USB 3.0 - DataLocker Encrypted Hard Drive 0 50.00
$1,122.00 DL-H350-100055D-B 1TB SSD- H350 2.5 EHDD USB 3.0 - DataLocker Encrypted Hard Drive 0 $0.00
External Blu-Ray R/W Device $0.00
$125.00 BDR-XD055 Pioneer Blu-Ray R/W External Device USE 3 0 $0.00
8/16/2019
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SKU Description Quantity Cost
ICE Approved Hardware List & Order Form

Requisition Number; PRJ0D28514

Farm Completed By:

Telephone Number:

Order POC:

Telephone Number:

Desired Delivery Date: September 24, 2019

ICE Site Name: Portland ME HSI

ICE Site Address: Cne City Center, Portland ME

POC at ICE Site:

Telephone Number:
POC Fax Number: -
Total Cost: $0.00

SPECIAL PURPOSE EQUIPMENT
$1,550.00 Thermal Transfer Printer with USB Cable,{ Serial cable optional), RFID ready, Extended dyr Advanced exchange
i MM4210 Warranty and TCG Enhanced Warranty Protection (EWP) 410-239-6808 0 $0.00
$180.00 HPPL1 Labels for D Bar Code Printer (HPDP) 30,000 3.5" x1" 0 $0.00
$200.00 HPPL2 Labels for Datamax 4210, GreatLabel TTL, 2.75"x1", 5,500/roll, § rolls/case 0 $0.00
$100.00 HPPR1 Ribbons for DataMax Bar Code Printer (HPDP) Pack of 3 (for 30M labels) 0 $0.00
$50.00 HPPR2 GPXMAX Ribbons 3.00"x 350M, Datamax 142086, 4 rolls/case (to 44,000 Lables) 0 $0.00
ZEBRAWAP4 WEHH 6.5, SEG55 SLIM POD,NFTS APPLICATION PRELOADED,
$2,000.00 Mo WiFi, 4400 MAH BATTERY, INCLUDES DHS Custom Config WIF Disabled Image , WAP4, 4 YEAR
WAP4-NFTS COMPREHENSIVE COVERAGE, TCG Enhanced Warranty Protection (EWP) 410-239-6808 0 $0.00
$125.00 WAP4-BAT Zebra extended battery for WAP4-NFTS. Technical & warranty support via TCG 410-239-680 0 $0.00
$125.00 Zebra, ACCESSORY, DOCKING STATION DESKTOP WITH AC ADAPT & LEAD TCG Enhanced Warranty
. WAP4-HB Protection (EWP) 410-239-6808 0 $0.00
$150.00 TCG 1250 USB Kit: includes scanner, USB cable, setup, Liftime Telephone tech support, Default configured for
8 1250-USB-K1 BICE application 0 $0.00
$150.00 TCG Honeywell 1250 USB Handsfree Kit: includes scanner, USE cable, Handsfree stand, setup, Liftime
. 1250-USB-K2 Telephone tech support, Default configured for BICE application $0.00
$250.00 Honeywell 1450G full 2D imager (PDF, OCR, Datamatrix, etc.) with hands free stand, USB cable. Technical &
: 1450-USB-K2 warranty support via TCG 410-239-6808 Warranty to 72 months 0 $0.00
$250.00 ZEBRA EVM, DS2208-SR, USB KIT: DS2208-SR00007Z2ZWW SCANNER, CBA-U21-S07ZER SHIELDED USB
. DS2208-CIS/ICE CABLE, BLACK TCG EWP 4yr ADVANCED EXCHANGE 410-239-6808 0 $0.00
$300.00 ZEBRA EVM, DS4308-SR, USB KIT: DS4308-SR00007ZZWW SCANNER, CBA-U21-S07ZAR SHIELDED USBE
g DS4308-CIS/ICE CABLE, BLACK TCG EWP dyr ADVANCED EXCHANGE 410-239-6808 0 $0.00
Portable Barcode Reader Kit, Qwerly keypad, 2GB Rom, 16GE flash, WLAN , Windows
Embedded 6.5, battery included. Also included. spare battery (318-043-012), 8gb memory card
$2,250.00 (installed), WiFi disabled and Passw ord secured, Pistol grip (805-835-001) , Holster
(815-074-001), Hombase able to charge one unit and two battery packs C70-HB).3" micro USB
CN75-CIS/ICE rahlg 0 $0.00
$250.00 DESKTOP DOCK FOR CN70 AND CN70E, FLEXDOCK, HOLDS ONE NFTS MOBILE UNIT
: CN70-HB AND ONE CHARGER FOR 2 BATTERY PACKS. 0 $0.00
B/16/2019
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ICE
CLIN Estimated
Number Cost SKU Description Quantity Cost
Requisition Number: PRJ0028514
Form Completed By: (0)(6); (b)(T)C)
Telephone Number:
TACCOM POC:
TACCOM Telephone Number: _
Desired Delivery Date: September 24, 2019
ICE Site Name: Portland ME HSI
ICE Site Address: One City Center, Portland ME
POC at ICE Site: b)(6); (b)(7)(C)
Telephone Number:
POC Fax Number: -
Total Cost: $0.00

Please note the following information on ordering:

1) Requests for quotes and procurement should be directed to msifedsales@motorolasolutions.com.
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(b)(6);
(L)7)(C)

ERO Scarborough - Furniture Layout

From:

Sent: 6 Jan 2020 17:28:53 +0000
To:

Subject:

Importance: High

This meeting is to review with me the furniture layout, materials and colors, prior to our
meeting with the furniture vendor. | will be sending you the final layout and material by
the end of this week.

ain access, please call Conference Call #: 1-866-707-Participant Passcode #

at the prescribed time.

Do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions.

Thank

ou,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.

OAFM P

roject Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)

FMD]OA

500 12t
Washing
C: 202-7

FM|DHS|ICE

Street SW|
ton, DC 20
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(0)(6);
(L)(7)(C)

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:
Importance:

27 Jul 2020 21:14:40 +0000

ERO Scarborough - lbr millwork
IMG_0836.jpg, IMG_0293.JPG
High

ease lel me Know.

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
Regions 1-2 & 4 | OAFM Project Manager
HSI SAC Miami

26NW 20 Street

Miariti, F1 33172
0:305-59
C: 202-75
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From:

Sent: 18 Feb 2020 22:23:08 +0000

To: poooe ]
Subject: ERO Scarborough - Meeting Minutes

Attachments: Meeting - Client - 200218 - Weekly Call In Meeting (2-18-2020).pdf
Importance: High

To all,

FYI,

Meeting Minutes: 200218 - Weekly Call In Meeting.

Thanks,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.

(b)(6); Region 1 | OAFM Project Manager
(b)T)NC) Office of Asset and Facilities Management
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

0 12! Street SW
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WBRC = Meeting - Client

ARCHITECTS » ENGINEERS

30 Danforth Street
Suite 306, Portland, ME 04101

PROJECT 429000 GSA DHS DATE 2/18/2020 2:00 PM -
Scarborough 2:30 PM
04290.00
ORGANIZER _ SUBJECT 200218 - Weekly Call
In Meeting
LOCATION Call In
ATTENDEES

cC

MEETING COMMENTS

MEETING MINUTES
ACTUAL START DATE 2/18/2020 2:00 PM

MINUTES

Topics of Discussion

Page 1 of 2
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Meeting - Client

Meeting date : 2/18/2020

._
¢ Next Steps

e All Comments to WBRC by 02/18/2020

¢ WBRC to review comments and request meeting this week if additional
conversation is required.
Next Meeting - 02/25/2020 - 2:00pm
Pending Receipt & Review of 95% Review Comments WBRC will submit 100%
Documents on 02/28/2020.
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From:

Sent: 11 Mar 2021 15:31:25 +0000

ERO Scarborough - Moving coordination and installation meeting.

Subject:

Meeting every 2 weeks until moving date. Please feel free to forward this invite.

Microsoft Teams meeting

Join on your computer or mobile app
Click here to join the meeting

Learn More | Meeting options
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From:

27 Nov 2019 17:25:01 +0000

Subject: ERO Scarborough - OCIO-OPR responses
Importance: High
To all,

Please review my responses to the Landlord’s architect and make any changes if
needed.

Thank iOU!
- Intl- Assoc. AlA.

OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12" Street SW
Washingto
0:305-597
C: 202-7
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(0)(6);
(L)(7)(C)

From: U |

28 Feb 2019 15:54:41 +0000

Cc:
Subject: Burlington FOD-ERO Monthly Project Status Call
Attachments: FOD Boston Update February 28, 2019.pdf

%)

Attached ilease find pdf for our meeting today.

This is a series of recurring monthly calls of all Burlington FOD-ERO projects for the
fourth Thursday of every month at 1:00 pm.
Conference Call #: 1-866-?'07-Participant code:_

Thank you

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. ATA. PM.
OAFM Project Manager

Facilities Management Division (FMD)

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12" Street SW

Washhagton, DC 20536
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FOD Boston - Monthly Update 2/28/2019

DATE PM
Project Number Proj. Name State Update Notes from call & next steps UPDATED | Contacts
GC team is moving quickly completing construction for phase Il. Swing space phones are operating. VolP install is EE;E%(C)
scheduled for March 11 through the week. FMD is coordinating funding for the VolP SME to be on site. FMD is also in
PRO-13-ERO-0231 Hartford ERO CT [|contact with the VTC installer to coordinate VTC install. No issues currently. 2/28/2019
FMD in contact with the installers and have coordinated the plan and a tentative install date of April 15 through that
Hartford ERO VTC week.
PRO-16-ERO-0451 cT 2/28/2019
System
VolP install scheduled for 3/11 through the week. FMD coordinating funding and ERO seating plan.
PRO-18-ERO-0045 Hartford ERO PBX CcT 2/28/2019
Expiring Lease April 2018: New location at 443 Jefferson Blvd, WARWICK, Rl. OFA PM is working on a test fit layout
PRD-17-SHD-0113 Warwick RI Lease Y e Ui S 2/28/2019 Bl
—
Contractor subm nd Testing of STC 45 requirement. This completes all construction
contract items. Technical equipment outfitting of the HSDN Room is project manage ICE INTEL.
PRO-16-ERO-0351 Burlington ERO HSDN MA and her team have received a re\flsed ROM from SENS3 for the deployment of equipment and they will be submitting 2/28/2019
Room the request over to ERO for funding.
New lease for a term to 17, 15 years. GSA working in New location at 40 Mason Libby Road, Scarborough, ME. OA
for signature. OFA PM requested funds for TI.
PRO-13-ERO-0293 South Portland ERO ME 2/28/2019
P)(7)(E) Hl've been checking in weekly to see where the project stands. Last
ST. ALBANS ERO email revieved 02-18-19: The contractor will be returning to the site to complete the project.
PRO-18-ERO-0135 OFFICE 64 GRICE VT 2/28/2019
BROOK ROAD
Lease expiration April 2020; GSA will assign somebody to look into this lease renovation and the options with the NO NEW STATUS
existing lessor. PM requested status on 02-04-19 and 02-21-19. GSA is not responding to our emails.
ST. ALBANS ERO
PRO-18-ERO-0119 OFFICE 64 GRICE VT 2/28/2019
BROOK ROAD
Lease expiration December 2018; Lease extension; Option 1 is 5 years total, 4 years firm. OFA signed the extension.
The Lessor did not replace the tiling, but gave a rent credit for how much that would have costed. OFA received the list
. f items for repair. OFA PM Sent list to GSA for an IGE.
Burlington MA L &
PRO-19-ERO-0032 uringfon MALEASE 1 ma 2/28/2019

Extension.
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(b)(6);
(L)7)(C)

-
[=]
3

Sent: 1 Jul 2020 22:40:15 +0000

To:

Cc:

Subject: CCJ Saturday COVID-19 positive county inmate
Importance: High

All,

Please see the email train below.

I requested CCJ to try to trace the physical locations of our ICE detainees during the time frame

that the COVID-19 positive county inmate was in CCJ, and when our officers were in Intake. I

wanted to make an attempt at contact tracing for our staff and aliens. PRO officers brought

detainees north (hence the inquiries by SDDO_ and SDDO- Plymouth

County Transport brought detainees to BDR from CCJ, and BDR officers drove detainees to

York, PA. Not sure if there was COVID-19 exposure or not, but CCJ staff are quarantining, and 1
ould suggest that our staff be made aware, along with Plymouth, to be safe for all. SDDO

would have information on officers and their assignments I believe.

“With regards to this request for information, Inmate was in the same housing unit
during the time frame that the other individual was there.

Inmate was in the same housing unit during the time frames in
question.
Inmat was in the same housing unit during the time frames in question.

The housing unit is our quarantine pod. Everyone wears masks and the out time is regulated for
absolute minimum exposure.

It looks like he was also in the same unit during the time frames in question.

I hope I have helped.

Thanks,
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(b)(6);
(L)(7)(C)

SDDO
ICE ERO Portland, ME Sub-Office
176 Gannett Drive

Portland, ME 04106

Main Office Phone#: 207-7
Desk Phone#: 207-80
Cell Phone#: 207-252
Fax#: 207-780-3216

Varmmma: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY EOt0). It
contains information-that may be exempt from public release undgrthe-Ficedom of Information
Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be Tontralled, stored, handled:-transmitted, distributed, and disposed
of in accordance with DHS policy relating#ELIQ information and is not to be released to the
public or other personnel whe-doTot have a valid "need-to=knew.’ without prior approval of an
authorized DHS-effCial. No portion of this report should be furnished To-the.media, either in
writterror verbal form.

From:BIGTEMET ™ 7]

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 5:33 PM
To:_

Subject: RE: FW: Saturday

Thanks.

SDDO
ICE ERO Portland, ME Sub-Office
176 Gannett Drive
South Portland, ME 04106

Main Office Phone#: 207-780-[piae ]
Desk Phone#: 207-80

Cell Phonet#: 207-252

Fax#: 207-780-3216

From
Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 5:31 PM
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To:
Subject: Re: FW: Saturday

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you recognize
and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

(b)(6);
(L)(7)(C)

It looks like he was also in the same unit during the time frames in question.

e |

on Monday AM. What about: _

Attached 1s the sheet from

SDDO

ICE ERO Portland, ME Sub-Office
176 Gannett Drive

South Portland, ME 04106

Main Office Phone#: 207-780-
Desk Phone#: 207-808

Cell Phone#: 207-252-

Fax#: 207-780-3216

Wasning: This document is UNCLASSIFIED//FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY 6U00). It
contains inforfitatten_that may be exempt from public release undestie Freedom of
Information Act (5 U.S.C.S is to be controlled-stoted, handled, transmitted,
distributed, and disposed of in accordancewath. DHS policy relating to FOUO information
and 1s not to be releagsed-terthe public or other personfietwha do not have a valid "need-to-
know" withotT prior approval of an authorized DHS official. No portres-af this report should
be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.

From {DSEDMOR

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 4:25 PM
To;
Subject: Re: FW: Saturday

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

The inmate in question was brought in @ 0015. Officers that brought in on 6/28/2020 @ 2257

so the inmate in question was not in custody as of that time frame.
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ThankF So the Immigration Officers were at CCJ prior to the COVID 19 inmate?
Or was the inmate already there, but in a secure unit?

SDDO
)6, ICE ERO Portland, ME Sub-Office
(L)7)C) 176 Gannett Drive

h Portland, ME 04106

Main Office Phone#: 207-78
Desk Phone#: 207-80

Cell Phone#: 207-252

Fax#: 207-780-3216

shetuld be furnished to the media, either in written or verbal form.

A 2 R —

Sent: Wednesday, July 1, 2020 3:57 PM

epmeIT ]
Subject: Re: FW: Saturday

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of DHS. DO NOT click links or open attachments unless you
recognize and/or trust the sender. Contact ICE SOC SPAM with questions or concerns.

With regards to this request for information, Inmate -was in the same housing unit
during the time frame that the other individual was there.

Inmate_was not in the same housing unit during the time frames in question.

Inmat_ was in the same housing unit during the time frames in question.
Inmate_was in the same housing unit during the time frames in question.

The housing unit is our quarantine pod. Everyone wears masks and the out time is regulated for
absolute minimum exposure.

| hope this helps.

o)
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(b)(6);
(L)7)(C)

On Wed, Jul 1, 2020 at 3:12 PM_Via Intake <intake@cumberlandcounty.org>

wrote:

Good afternoon,

Looking to see if the two officers below, along with any ICE detainees on Saturday, 6/27, and
those detained until all left CCJ B&B, would have been potentially exposed to the COVID-19

arrest.

SDDO

ICE ERO Portland, ME Sub-Office
176 Gannett Drive

South Portland, ME 04106

Main Office Phone#: 207-78
Desk Phone#: 207-80
Cell Phone#: 207-252
Fax#: 207-780-3216

portion of this report should be furnished to the media, either in written orv

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

From: PEIBOE

Date: Wednesday, Jul 01, 2020, 3:05 PM
To
Cc:
Subject: Saturday

DO too_to Cumberland County on Saturday. DO

texted me at 2254 that he had just dropped off the subject. Also, it looks like that su
went to York. Let me know if you find anything out.
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(b)(6);
(L)7)(C)

b)(6);
b)(7)(C)

(0)(6);
(L)(7)(C)

Release /

B 5 Book In Book In Detention Book Out Days In Days In
e DCO  Location Date .?.33: oL Cugtsody Fagility
gggjﬂ 12020 y e IgEKpﬁc’UNTY In Custody 4 1
06/30/2020 5 o BOSTON 07/01/2020 Transferred - , p
1147 HOLDROOM 0000 YRK
06/27/2020 5o CUMBERLAND  06/30/2020 Transferred - , 5
1912 COUNTY JAIL 1146 BOS

Regards,

Supervisory Detention and Deportation Officer
Immigration and Customs Enforcement
Enforcement and Removal Operations

1 International Way
Warwi 02886

NOTICE: This e-mail (including any attachments) is intended for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. It may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or
otherwise protected by applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient or the employee
or agent responsible for delivery of this e-mail to the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying, or use of this e-mail or its contents is
strictly prohibited. If you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately
and destroy all copies.

Sergeant Intake/Booking
Sheriff's Office

mberland County
774

(]

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of
public officials or employees about government business may be classified as
public records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be advised that
what is written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if
requested.

2021-ICLI-00025 076



Sergeant Intake/Booking
Sheriff's Office

Cu County
774

(]

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public
officials or employees about government business may be classified as public
records. There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be advised that what is
written in an e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.

!ergeanl |nla!e!!ooking

Sheriff's Office
Cumberland County

g2

B

Notice: Under Maine law, documents - including e-mails - in the possession of public
officials or employees about government business may be classified as public records.
There are very few exceptions. As a result, please be advised that what is written in an
e-mail could be released to the public and/or the media if requested.
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From:

4 Sep 2019 14:52:46 +0000

Subject: DHS ERO Scarborough-Meeting Invite Protocol
Importance: High

Good Morning-

Below Meeting Invite Protocol for ICE on design and construction meetings:
Meeting Invites Protocol. (basic personnel for standard projects)

Program Office (HSI, ERO, etc.)

Mission Support. (HQ and local)

Field Office (I would invite the local program office head(s) (RAC, AFOD, SDDO, etc.)

OPR

OClI

GSA is responsible for inviting anyone outside of ICE, like the Lessor, GSA SMEs, A/E, GC, etc.
Please review the list below and let me know if you would like to invite any other

E:mnel, or any of your upper leadership.

Can you provide the Antenna, and your local Mission Support point of contact?

Field Office:

Program Office (ERO) Mission Support
HQ

OCIO:

OPR Securiti:

Thank i0u|

2021-ICLI-00025 078



MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.

OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12! Street SW
Washington, DC 20536

C: 202-75-4-
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From:

Sent: 8 Feb 2019 00:13:06 +0000
To:
Subject: DHS-ERO-SOUTH PORTLAND- Market Survey Site Visit Report

Attachments: MARKET SURVEY SOUTH PORTLAND REPORT.pdf, 55 Portland St Basement Floor
Plan.pdf, 125 John Roberts Road Floor Plan.pdf, 40 Manson Libby floor plan, includes free space.pdf, 125
John Roberts Road Floor Plan rev.pdf

Importance: High

-and all,

Attached please find site visit report and properties information.
Please let me know if | have captured all of your comments, and feel free to send any

additional comments to us and copy my supervisor—
Thank iou,
. Intl. Assoc. . .

OAFM Project Manager

(b)(B); Facilities Management Division (FMD)
(b)(?),(C) Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM | DHS|ICE

0 120 Street SW
Washimgton, DC 20536
€:202-75
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Market Survey Site Visit Report. February 5, 2019.
Attendees GS
ICE:

w 55 Portland St

125 John Roberts
Road

Road

2:30 PM orif 1 Commercial

running ahead | Drive,Scarborough
of schedule,

visit before 40
Manson Libby

1 Davis Farm,
Portland

40 Manson Libby
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(L)(T)E); (b)(3)
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From: peene ]

Sent: 16 Jul 2019 20:51:38 +0000

To:

Subject: ERO- 40 Mason Libby Rd - 10% DID Resubmission - Scarborough
Attachments: Transmittal - 00002.pdf, 10% DID Resubmission - 40 Manson Libby Rd GSA
Fitout.pdf

Attached please find the 10% DID Resubmission drawings, and responses from the
architect.

Feel free to forward this email and the attached documents to anybody else that needs
to review and give additional feedback to us.
Please review the drawings and let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.

OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12! Street SW

Washington, DC 20536

C: 202-754
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WBRC =

ARCHITECTS » ENGINEERS

30 Danforth Street Suite 306, Portland, ME 04101

PROJECT: 429000 GSA DHS Scarborough DATE:
04290.00
SUBJECT: 4290.00 - 40 Mason Libby Rd - TRANSMITTAL ID:

10% DID Resubmission

Transmittal

7/15/2019

00002

PURPOSE: For your review and comment VIA: Info Exchange
FROM
NAME COMPANY EMAIL PHONE

30 Danforth Street

Suite 306 WBRC AE
Portland ME 04101

United States

TO

NAME COMPANY EMAIL PHONE

REMARKS: Good Afternoon All

Please see the link below to download the revised 10%DID Drawings for
the property located at 40 Manson Libby Rd in Scarborough.

The drawings have been updated to reflect the comments made in the last
meeting as well as the selected Locker Room Layout Option.

Thank you
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Transmittal

DATE:  7/15/2019
TRANSMITTAL ID: 00002

BEEE i, ncare
ARCHITECT

Maine Licensed Architect

WBRC ::
|
ARCHITECTS « ENGINEERS
207.828
30 Danforth Street
Suite 306
Portland, ME 04101
wbrcae.com | Facebook | LinkedIn | Twitter

DESCRIPTION OF CONTENTS

QTy DATED TITLE NOTES
10% DID Resubmission - 40 Manson Libby Rd GSA
1 7/15/2019 Fitout.pdf
COPIES:
(WBRC AE)
(WBRC AE)

(Maine Realty Advisors)
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Transmittal

DATE:  7/15/2019
TRANSMITTAL ID: 00002
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40 MANSON LIBBY ROAD
SCARBOROUGH, ME 04074
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Signature Date
Owner:
Architect:
Contractor: 0 10% DID RESUBMISSION 15 JULY 2019
REV. DESCRIPTION DATE
2 PROJECT SITE

(207) 828-4511
SARASOTA, FLORIDA

(941) 556-0757 SHEET No.
ENGINEERS

WWW.WBRCAE.COM GI001

COMM No.

4290.00
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

Sent: 14 Apr 2020 19:45:55 +0000

To: poone ]

Subject: ERO SCARBOROUGH BOARD FINISH MATERIALS & COLORS.

Attachments: ERO SCARBOROUGH FINAL FINISH MATERIALS & COLOR SELECTION.pdf, SW

Grays Harbor 6236.png, IMG_0235.jpeg, IMG_0067.JPG, IMG_0090.jpg, IMG_0081.JPG, IMG_0087.JPG,
IMG_0088.jpg, IMG_0091.jpg, IMG_0493 Man Trap 5.JPG, IMG_0067.JPG, IMG_0081.JPG,
IMG_0087.JPG, IMG_0088.jpg, IMG_0090.JPG, IMG_0091.jpg, IMG_0493 Man Trap 5.JPG,
IMG_0553.JPG, IMG_0671.JPG, IMG_0555.JPG, IMG_0554.JPG, IMG_0672.JPG, IMG_0549.JPG,
IMG_0551.JPG, IMG_0589.JPG

Good afternoon all,

| have gone to all the materials and attached please find my recommendations for
review:
» Below some websites as reference for the tiles, vinyl flooring and the sport
flooring.
e Accent color depicted in the attached photo is Sherwin Williams 6236 Grays
Harbor for your review.
e The doors will be natural solid wood, and the metal door will be painted. As per
attached photos.
e Photos for review.

Are you available sometime tomorrow to go over the Boards?

Please let me know.
Thank you

(b)(6); MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
(bX7)C) Region 1 | OAFM Project Manager

HSI SAC Miami
26NW 20" Sireet

Miami;-E]

0:305-597

C: 202-75

Dal-Tile
https://www.daltile.com/product/Articulo
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https://roppe.com/tuflex-spartus-multipurpose-sports-floorina/#1481730623941-
bcfb55e8-8a69
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https://roppe.com/tuflex-spartus-multipurpose-sports-flooring/#1481730623941-
bcfb55e8-8a69
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ERO SCARBOROUGH FINAL FINISH SCHEME 3

CODE PRODUCT MODEL MANUFACTURER COLOR SIZE OFAM COMMENT
APC-1 ACOUSTIC CEILING TILE Scheme 1 ULTIMA HIGH ARMSTRONG WHITE 24"X24" TILE,
NCR, TEGULAR 15/16" GRID
APC--S, Secure |SECURE CEILING ARMSTRONG PLUS| METAL WORKS ARMSTRONG WHITE 24"X24" TILE
Holding Rooms, Man Trap, Processing, | SECURE LOCKS
Detainee interview and property closet. PLUS,
CPT-1 CARPET TILE Scheme 1 BASIC SHAW BLUE HERRING N/A
CPT-2 CARPET TILE Scheme 1 SORROUND SHAW BLUE HERRING NIA
CT-1 CERAMIC TILE Scheme 1 ARTICULO DAL TILE FEATURE BEIGE 12"x 24"
ARO7
CT-2 CERAMIC TILE Scheme 1/ for Shower ARTICULO DAL TILE FEATURE BEIGE 1% 3"
(floor in women's, men's lockers.? ARO7
CT-3 |NEW CERAMIC TILE for Vest & staff ARTICULO DAL TILE HEADLINE GREY 6" X 18"
entry AR10
EPOXY-1 EPOXY RESINOUS Scheme 1 HYBRI-FLEX-EC DUR-A-FLEX SEE GLASS N/A
Floor/Cove/processing/holding
EPOXY-2 EPOXY RESINOUS Scheme 1 HYBRI-FLEX-EB DUR-A-FLEX SLATE GRAY N/A
Floor/Cove/Sallyport
LVT-1 LUXURY VINYL TILE /Brake Room INTERCHANGE 30| FUSION COMMERCIAL|  SAND CASTLE 6"planks
DISAPPROVED
P1 PAINT GENERAL Scheme 2 PROMAR 200 SHERWIN WILLIANS SHITAKE & N/A
GORDON WHITE
P2 PAINT ACCENT WALLS Scheme 2 PROMAR 200 SHERWIN WILLIANS | STONELION & A N/A
DARKER GREY
P3 PAINT FOR DOOR FRAME
RM1 RUBBER MAT Scheme 1 TUFLEX SPARTUS ROPPE CHARCOAL or 25314 x 25 3/4"
INTERLOCKING Natural
SSURF1/S51 SOLID SURFACE Scheme 1 CORIAN BURLED BEACH
ROTARY
disapproved
TP-1 TOILET PARTITION HIINRY-HIDERS SCRANTON BRUSHED NICKEL NIA
VCT-1 VINYL COMPOSITION TILE, Scheme-1 STANDARD ARMSTRONG MID GRAYED BLUE
|for Mechanical closet, Detainee interview EXCELON
rom, tactical equipment and bulk IMPERIAL
storage. TEXTURE
COMMERCIAL
VWB-1 VINYL WALL BASE JOHNSONITE fo match door frame
W1 WOOD VENEER/solid wood doors. WHITE BIRCH, MASONITE DOORS
PLAIN SLICED CLEAR
disapproved

WOOD CABINETS: Provide sample and resubmit a darker color. Espresso color or dark oak, or similar matching LVT.
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Sent: pr :30:29 +0000

To poono ]

Subject: ERO Scarborough- Furniture panels.
Attachments: workstations blue.jpg, IMG_0052.JPG
Importance: High

| think we discussed the panels height in our meeting with the vendor. Could you please confirm the
height of the Panels for the workstations?

Panels Height: Standard 64”H Portland (photo workstation blue), or 80" H (attached Bangor
photo 0052)

Thank you

(b)(6); MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AIA.
(b)(T)(C) Region 1 | OAFM Project Manager
HSI SAC Miami

226NW 20" Sireet
Miaiitis F1 33172
0:305-59
C: 202-75
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From:

Sent: 13 Jan 2020 22:06:16 +0000

To:

Subject: ERO Scarborough interior blinds
Importance: High

Do you need blinds in the transaction window and the interview room? Please let me
know.
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(0)(6);
(L)7)(C)

MA. N!ARBA !AME, Int|. Assoc. AIA.

Region 1 | OAFM Project Manager
Office of Asset and Facilities Management

FMD|OAFM|DHSJICE
0 12 Street S
Washington. DC 20536
0:305-59

C: 202-754
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From: poome |

Sent:

To:

Subject: ERO Scarborough lactation room
Attachments: scan0004.pdf

Importance: High

To all,

Please see changes to the floor plan to accommodate a lactation room in the future.
Let me know your thoughts.

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.
OAFM Project Manager
Office of Asset and Facilities Management (OAFM)

FMD|OAFM|DHS]I
500 12t Street SW
Washingto 36
C: 202-7
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From: peene ]

Sent: 10 Jan 2020 18:51:43 +0000

To:

Cc:

Subject: ERO SCARBOROUGH MAIN ENTRANCE
Importance: High

These 2 main doors are the ones that I was referring this morning.

. A ~ Intl. Assoc.
Region 1 | OAFM Project Manager
Office of Asset and Facilities Management
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12" Street SW.

Washingto 6
0:305-59
C: 202-75
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From: LU

Sent: 3 Feb 2020 20:59:16 +0000

To: peene ]

Subject: ERO Scarborough - Safety Film, bench, water fountain , canopies.
Attachments: Safety Shield Film.pdf, Norix Cuff Bench.pdf, 18 - EWC-1 Elkay.pdf,

IMG_8945.JPG, IMG_8948.JPG

Attached for your review and comments.
My comments in red below:

Thank you

MA. NCARB. SAME. Intl. Assoc. AlA.
Region | | OAFM Project Manager

Office of Asset and Facilities Management
FMD|OAFM|DHS|ICE

500 12" Street SW

Washington, DC 20536

0:305-597
C: 202-75
i S —

Sent: Monday, February 3, 2020 11:23 AM

oPOene 0000000000000

Subject: 4279.00 - GSA DHS Scarborough -

Please see the attached images / cut sheets for the following.
s \Water Fountain

Detention Bench (There are options)

e Canopies

Window Film

AlA, NCARB
ARCHITECT, FIRM ASSOCIATE

Maine Licensed Architect
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(0)(6);
(L)(7)(C)

[=]1

207828
207.65 e
30 Danforth Street

Portland, ME 04101
wbrcae.com | Facebook | LinkedIn | Twitter
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SAFETYSHIELD

BY MADICO

Safety & Security Film Systems
Installed by Factory-Certified
Glazing Professionals

Madico SafetyShield Premier Partners are a global network of factory-trained and certified, consulting
dealers who specify, contract and install customized safety & security film solutions worldwide. Premier
Partners can identify the best system for your building as well as provide peace of mind that your property
and its occupants are better protected from natural disasters, terrorism, and industrial accidents.

Madico Premier Partners Offer:

e Multiple safety glazing systems engineered to protect people and property against explosions,
acts of violence, vandalism, intrusion, threatening weather and industrial accidents.

e Many years of experience in government, institutional and industrial security glazing systems.
e A dedicated technical, sales and support staff ready to assist in evaluating facility needs.
* Comprehensive film and attachment system testing with reports available upon request.

e A complete product offering including three proprietary attachment systems which are exclusive
to SafetyShield Premier Partner dealers.

e Security laminates covering a full range of thicknesses from 7 mil to 15 mil, including solar and
security, specifically designed to meet or exceed specified testing standards.

Each Madico SafetyShield Premier Partner is supported and backed
by Madico, Inc. Madico has been providing quality, safety & security
window film and attachment solutions for over 40 years.

&1/6 POZISEN OUl "OPRN SLOZ @

Ready to consult with a SafetyShield Premier Partner for your safety and security needs?

L]
U.S. 888.887.2022 = Intl. +1 727.327.2544 m"nl(o

contact@madico.com ¢ madico.com The Clear Choice for Safety Glazing Systems
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SAFETYSHIELD Film Performance Measurements

BY MADICO

% Visible Light % Total Solar Energy
Shadin Solar Light to Total Solar Infrared
Eilm Tean Reflected = Reflected Glare Tran Reflected T mm_.; Heat Gain u .C<_ — M i Energy IR Energy
S| External | Internal | Reduction o | External ERLUS o”.m ﬁwm Coefficient | Factor Rejection PANIY mﬂw.m: Rejected | Rejection” = Rejection
(SHGC) _ (TSER) (IRER)
SafetyShield® 700 88% 9% 9% 1% 75% 7% 18% 0.93 0.81 1.05 = 99% 0.91 1.09 20% 32% 23%
SafetyShield® 800 87% 9% 10% 2% 74% 8% 18% 0.92 0.80 IS = 99% 0.90 1.09 20% 34% 24%
SafetyShield® 1500 85% 10% 10% 4% 71% 8% 21% 0.89 0.78 1.04 = 99% 0.90 1.10 22% 41% 27% -
3]
b
SafetyShield® 800 RS 40 44% 28% 27% 51% 31% 24% 45% 0.51 0.44 0.95 = 99% 0.70 0.99 56% 83% 62% %
o
o
=
SafetyShield® 800 RS 20 17% 56% 58% 81% 12% 45% 43% 0.27 0.23 0.88 = 99% 0.58 0.74 77% 95% 78% a
—
(&)
o
SafetyShield® 800 DG 45 43% 14% 17% 51% 34% 14% 52% 0.57 0.49 0.95 = 99% 0.71 0.88 51% 76% 55% W
SafetyShield® 800 DG 35 36% 15% 22% 60% 28% 15% 57% 0.51 0.45 0.96 = 99% 0.73 0.80 55% 82% 59%
SafetyShield® 800 Optivision® 15 | 14% 47% 20% 85% 13% 39% 47% 0.31 0.27 0.93 = 99% 0.68 5 73% 91% 73% ]
SafetyShield® 800 Optivision® 25 | 24% 30% 15% 74% 23% 27% 51% 0.43 0.38 0.96 = 99% 0.73 0.63 63% 84% 63% m

Read in accordance with National Fenestration Rating Council (NFRC) standards and calculated on single pane émm (1/4") clear glass.
IR Rejection is tested in the IR range of 780 to 2500 nanometers.

Reported values are typical properties and should not be used as a specification. Since only the user is aware of the specific conditions in which the product is to be used, it is the user’s responsibility to determine whether the
product is suitable for that intended use. If the specific conditions of use are critically dependent on any of the properties of the product, or if you need further information, contact Madico, Inc. or your local Madico film dealer.

&
madico.com « contact@madico.com —===_ﬁ°



SAFETYSHIELD

BY MADICO

Physical Properties

SafetyShield® 700

SafetyShield® 800

SafetyShield® 1500

SafetyShield® 800 RS 40

SafetyShield® 800 RS 20

SafetyShield® 800 DG 45

SafetyShield® 800 DG 35

SafetyShield® 800 Optivision® 15

SafetyShield® 800 Optivision® 25

Film
Thickness

0.008"

0.0095"

0.017"

0.010"

0.010"

0.010"

0.010"

0.011"

0.011"

Structural
Component

0.007"

0.008"

0.015"

0.0085"

0.0085"

0.0085"

0.0085"

0.0095"

0.0095"

Structure

Single Ply

Multi-Ply
Laminate

Multi-Ply
Laminate

Multi-Ply
Laminate

Multi-Ply
Laminate

Multi-Ply
Laminate

Multi-Ply
Laminate

Multi-Ply
Laminate

Multi-Ply
Laminate

T _.ozm_ﬁc_n__sm_
Toe Tensile
P Strength

Acrylic 28,000 PSI
Pressure Avg.
Sensitive MD/TD

Film Performance Measurements

Traverse
Tensile
Strength

36,000 PSI
Avg.
MD/TD

Break Strength

210 lbs.
Per Inch (Width)

240 lbs.
Per Inch (Width)

450 lbs.
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

Longitudinal
Elongation
at Break

150%

Traverse
Elongation
at Break

100%

Yield
Strength

14,000 PSI
Avg.
MD/TD

Elongation Peel
at Yield Strength

5to 6 Ibs.
120% Per Inch
Width

Reported values are typical properties and should not be used as a specification. Since only the user is aware of the specific conditions in which the product is to be used, it is the user’s responsibility to determine whether the
product is suitable for that intended use. If the specific conditions of use are critically dependent on any of the properties of the product, or if you need further information, contact Madico, Inc. or your local Madico film dealer.

madico.com « contact@madico.com

MADICO
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SPECIFICATIONS

Bench With Cuff Rings - Floor Mount

Model/Dimensions/ Weight
See Additional Dimensions

GREENGUARD

Norix Group, Inc.

1800 W. Hawthorne Lane,
Suite N

West Chicago, lllinois 60185
Phone: 630-231-1331

Toll Free: 800-234-4900

Fax: 630-231-4343

Email: furniture@norix.com
WWW.NOrix.com

©2016 Norix Group, Inc.

Specifications subject to
change without notice.
©2016 Norix Group, Inc.
All Rights Reserved.
Printed in U.S.A. 12/16

norix

FURMITURE

Fabrication & Material
Cut, formed and welded steel. Cuff rings welded to frame. 12 gauge steel seating surface with /5"
wall legs or 7 gauge (.180") brackets and /" dia. steel cuff rings with powder coat finish. Made in
the U.S.A.

Performance Test Standards

e Product tested to 750 Ib static load.

Environmental Test Standards

GREENGUARD and GREENGUARD Gold Certified by UL Environment. Product certified for low
chemical emissions to UL 2818. UL.COM/GG.

Color

Grey

Options

Available without cuff rings. Stainless steel top. 10 gauge top.

Assembly

Shipped assembled

Installation

Bolt unit to floor. Floor mounting hardware not included.

Warranty

1 year limited replacement warranty

Maintenance

When cleaning stainless steel, Norix recommends the use of a cleaner made especially for
stainless steel products.

Additional Dimensions

IBF-48 (48°L x 18'D x 18"H) 70 Ibs IBF-72
IBF-60 (60°L x 18'D x 18"H) 85 Ibs IBF-96

(72'Lx 18'D x 18'H) 100 Ibs
(96'L x 18'D x 18'H) 115 Ibs
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